TOWN OF VERNON
Planning & Zoning Commission (PZC)
Virtual Meeting Notice & Agenda
Thursday, April 1, 2021 7:30 PM

Join Zoom Meeting

Zoom Meeting Information
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82068162931?pwd=UVVJVUdtTzV0OVjZzallsODYvSUtYZz09
Meeting ID: 820 6816 2931 Passcode: W2Lw86
By Phone: (646) 876 9923 Meeting ID: 820 6816 2931  Passcode: 270321

AGENDA

Call to Order & Roll Call by Roland Klee, Chairman
Administrative Actions/Requests

2.1 Amendment/Adoption of Agenda - Additional business to be considered under agenda item #7
“Other Business” requires Commission vote

2.3 Approval of the Minutes from the March 18, 2021.
New Application(s) for receipt, if any:

3.1 Application [PZ-2021-06] Rockville Retail LLC, requests a special permit approval, pursuant to
Section 4.23.5.6 (warehousing) of the Town Zoning Regulations for the creation of an indoor,
temperature controlled, storage facility located at 33 & 35 West Main St., (Assessor’s ID: Map 40,
Block 0090, Parcel 00002).

Public Hearing(s) and Action on Applications:
(Continued from March 18, 2021)

4.1 Application [PZ-2021-02] Krause Realty Trust, requests a zone change for two parcels, one
located at 34 Acorn Rd. (Assessor’s ID: Map 01, Block 159A, Parcel 00002) and the other located
at 42 Acorn Rd. (Assessor’s ID: Map 01, Block 159A, Parcel 00001). Both parcels are currently
zoned R-27. The requested change is to rezone 1.1457 acres of the parcels to Commercial, in
order to merge that portion into adjacent Commercial land to provide additional inventory
parking at an automobile dealership, and to rezone 1.2407 acres of the parcels to Open Space
Zone.

4.2 Application [PZ-2021-03] Krause Realty Trust, requests a site plan of development approval for
the expansion of parking areas for inventory storage at an automobile dealership, one located at
6 Hartford Tpke., (Assessor’s ID: Map 01, Block 0159, Parcel 0001B), another located at 34 Acorn
Rd., (Assessor’s ID: Map 01, Block 0159A, Parcel 00002), and the last at 42 Acorn Rd., (Assessor’s
ID: Map 01, Block 0159A, Parcel 00001). Action only

8-24 Referrals, If any

Plan of Conservation and Development Update

6.1 Introduction of Future Land Use Map and Planning Area Summaries



https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82068162931?pwd=UVVJVUdtTzV0VjZza1lsODYvSUtYZz09

7.

8.

Other Business/Discussion-

7.1 Extension of [PZ-2016-20], Richard Korris, a site plan, located at 129 & 145 Talcottville Rd.

Adjournment

Roland Klee, Chairman Planning & Zoning Commission



DRAFT MINUTES



TOWN OF VERNON
Planning & Zoning Commission (PZC)
Thursday, March 18, 2021 7:30 PM

VIA Zoom
Draft Minutes

Call to Order & Roll Call by Roland Klee, Chairman

¢ Regular members present: Roland Klee, Robin Lockwood, Joseph Miller, Iris Mullan, and
Susan Reudgen (arrived 7:34 PM)

¢ Alternate Member: Carl Bard, sitting for Jesse Schoolnik

* Absent Members: - Mike Mitchell, Jesse Schoolnik

o Staff present: George McGregor, Town Planner, Shaun Gately, EDC/Asst. Planner

¢ Recording secretary: Jill Rocco

Administrative Actions/Requests

2.1 Amendment/Adoption of Agenda - Additional business to be considered under agenda
item #7 “Other Business” requires Commission vote

Robin Lockwood moved to ADOPT the agenda as written. Joseph Miller seconded and the
motion carried unanimously.

2.3 Approval of the Minutes from the March 4, 2021.

Robin Lockwood moved to APPROVE the minutes from March 4, 2021. Joseph Miller seconded
and the motion carried unanimously.

New Application(s) for receipt, if any:

3.1 Application [PZ-2021-05] of Shaun Gately, Economic Development Coordinator, to
amend the zoning regulations to permit temporary, permanent and seasonal outdoor dining.

George McGregor, Town Planner explained the details of Application [PZ-2021-05] a staff
generated text amendment to permit seasonal outdoor dining due to COVID.

Robin Lockwood moved to RECEIVE the application at the April 15, 2021 meeting. Joseph Miller
seconded and the motion carried unanimously.

Public Hearing(s) and Action on Applications:

4.1 Application [PZ-2021-02] Krause Realty Trust, requests a zone change for two parcels,
one located at 34 Acorn Rd. (Assessor’s ID: Map 01, Block 159A, Parcel 00002) and the other
located at 42 Acorn Rd. (Assessor’s ID: Map 01, Block 159A, Parcel 00001). Both parcels are
currently zoned R-27. The requested change is to rezone 1.1457 acres of the parcels to
Commercial, in order to merge that portion into adjacent Commercial land to provide additional
inventory parking at an automobile dealership, and to rezone 1.2407 acres of the parcels to
Open Space Zone.



4.2 Application [PZ-2021-03] Krause Realty Trust, requests a site plan of development
approval for the expansion of parking areas for inventory storage at an automobile dealership,
one located at 6 Hartford Tpke., (Assessor’s ID: Map 01, Block 0159, Parcel 0001B), another
located at 34 Acorn Rd., (Assessor’s ID: Map 01, Block 0159A, Parcel 00002), and the last at 42
Acorn Rd., (Assessor’s ID: Map 01, Block 0159A, Parcel 00001).

o Chairman Roland Klee read the following teleconference rules into the record:

1. Any member of the public who wishes to provide public comment may participate
remotely via computer with a microphone and ZOOM link or via telephone call-in
number

2. We ask that all participants "MUTE" their phones and that the meeting organizer
may mute participants if excessive noise or feedback interrupts the meeting.

3. Speakers are encouraged to use the ZOOM Chat function to alert the host that they
would like to speak.

4. At the appropriate time, the Chairman will call for public comment. Speakers should
unmute their phones by pressing *6 and then clearly identify their name and address.

5. Speakers should direct their comments though the Chairman

6. Please be patient.

o Town Planner, George McGregor, read the public notice into record.

o Legal notice was published in the Journal Inquirer on March 6, 2021 & March 13, 2021.

e The Town of Manchester was notified and the Council of Government.

o Commissioner Robin Lockwood recused herself from the hearing.

o Dorian Famiglietti of Kahan, Kerensky & Capossela, LLP 45 Hartford Tpke. Vernon,
representing the applicant, requested a continuation of the Public Hearing until the
April 1, 2021 meeting. They would like a full commission to hear their application.

Susan Reudgen moved to CONTINUE the hearing until April 1, 2021. Iris Mullan seconded and
the motion carried unanimously.

o Chairman Roland Klee explained there would be no public comments this evening.
8-24 Referrals, If any
NONE
Plan of Conservation and Development Update
Town Planner, George McGregor stated that he would reach out to SLR in regards to the April 1%
meeting, due to the hearing for Application [PZ-2021-02 & PZ-2021-03] being continued. SLR will have
a draft for Land Use Plan available for review.

Other Business/Discussion

NONE



8. Adjournment

Robin Lockwood moved to ADJOURN at 7:44 PM. Susan Reudgen seconded and the motion
carried unanimously.

Jill Rocco
Recording Secretary



APPLICATION

For Receipt



Firefox

of 8

o
eZ i
ons
tty
in
an
vals an ces o Sfor
of the tiena tof
to a specific project.
tu ¢ only all
en by the reli
ed on ap
d. lin ntebe pli
ati the
Provide all the information requested:
1. AFPLICANT;
Name:
Tide (N, N
Company: ___ A2 - N B
Address: )
Telephone: O - ‘-\ Fax:
E-mail ;\S\\/\f-‘BB LNV
II. PROPERTY OWNER (S):
Name:
Title:
Company:
Address: CAY A
Telephone: C{ Fax
E-mail:
05/05/2015

tion
req

dd

ele

may
the co

about:blan

aly to
i may

y the
ation
the val
revi the

21222021, 11:22 AM



Firefox

vof 8

IIl. PROPERTY

Assessor’s ID Code: Map# _ Block# __ LoWParcel#

Land Record Reference te Deed Description: Volume: o Page

Does this siie contain & watercourse and/or wetlands? (See the Inland Wetlands Map and IWR Section 2.14, 2,15,
2.23,2.24,3.11;4)

;/L Ne  Yes
.No work will be done in regulated area
. Work will be doge in the regulated area
.. 'WC application has been submitted
.. I'WC application has not been submitted
Zoning District

Is this property located within five hundred (500) feet of a municipal boundary?
A No

___Bolton
..__ Coventry
___Eflington
. _Manchester
... South Windsor
Toland

Check if Historic Status Applies:
.. Located in historic district:

> Rackville
. Talcottville

... Indtvidual historic property

05/05/2015

about:blan

2/22/2021, 11:22 AM



Firefox

iof 8

T‘\'.\'c: ITELSj&,
3

IV. PROJECT
PeojectMame: -0 \eu GKe [Pk S
Project Contact Person:
Name: _DM_\_M* - C&.}v -
Tide: __J —
Company: ,, _S)'L\;ch.\. %e...xmx £

Address: ') J '@)métt "%l

Yazene . AV (53432

Telophone: ({43357 - 27 O Fax:

E-mail: ) Dol @' Ki)_(;;sh‘\c\ &ﬁ\o\é_.gy\;;gx (e

about:blan

2/22/2021, 11:22 AM



Firefox

‘of 8

about:blan

V. PZC APPLICATION
PROJECT S

Describe the project briefly in regard to the purpose of the project and the activities that will occur. Attach to this
application a complete and detsiled description with maps and documentation as required by the “Town of Vernon
Zoning Regulations™ and “Town of Vernon Subdivision Regulations”.

Purpose: é\

Geaoeral Activities:

(

VI. APPROVAL (S) REQUESTED
Subdivision or Resubdivision

. Subdivisioa (Sub, Sec. 4, 5, 6)
Resubdivision (Sub, Sec. 4, 5, §)

— or n {Sub. Sec. 4.6)
S Se %)
... Amendment of Subdivision tions (Sub. Sec. i)

See Subdivision Regulations Sec. 4 for application fee schedules.
... Suil Erosion and Sediment Control Plan (ESCP) (ZR Sec. 2.117; 18) (Sub. 6.14)
Fd
_V__Site Plan of Development (POD) (ZR Sec. 14)
. POD spproval (ZR Sec. 14.1.1.1; 14.1.2)
... Modification of an approved POD (ZR Sec. 14.1.1.1)
e, Minor modification of a site POD (ZR Sec. 14.1,1.2)

... Special Permit(s) (ZR. Section 17.3)

Special in A 119; 20)

Special fo ;2. )

Special fo 1.2

Sp Permit for Sec. 1.2; 2.61; 2.68; 4)
.5 Permit for 2;2.106-115; 4; 16; 21.7)

Special Permit for parking (ZR Sec. 4; 12; 21.4

. Special Permit for elderly housing (ZR Sec, 2.60; 17.4)

s for ec. 2.9;17.34)
. for 17.1)

.. Special Permit for rassage (ZR Sec, 2.76-78, 4)

. Special Permit for teleco ations {ZR Sec. 2.21;3.23 & 23)
Special Penit for dumps and/or incinerntors (ZR Section 8)

2/22/2021, 11:22 AM



Firefox about:blank

e Special Permit modifications (ZR. Sec. 17.3.2.2). Cite ZR Section and describe activity.

Zoning:

.. Site specific change of zoning district and map (ZR Sec, 1,2; 1.3; 4)
Amendment of Zoning Regulations (Sec, 1.2; 1.3; 4)

...Site specific change 1o the Aquifer Protection Overlay Zone Map (ZR Sec. 20.3.2)

See Zoning Regulations Section 22 for application fee schedules.

Dealer or Repairer License {locatior approval for DMV)

5of 8 2/22/2021, 11:22 AM



Firefox about:blan

Sec. acti fa
to il tion ail
of the application (TWR Sec. 4.3.6).

is
e

The applicant, undersigned, has reviewed the “Town of Vernon Planning and Zoning
Regulations and Intand Wetlands and Watercourses Regulations” and has prepared this
application with complete and accurate information:

Property Owner, Applicant, or Applicant's Agent:

3 50 X

Date

Signature Date

TO BE FILLED IN BY THE PLANNING DEPARTMENT

Date Application Submitied

Date Application Received by
PZC File:

"of 8 2/22/2021, 11:22 AM



10X10

10X10 10X10 10Xi0

10X10 10X10

5X10

5X10 5X10

Int Access

48

10X10
6X10  5X6

10X10

5X10

5X10 5X10 5X10 5X10 5%10

Joors Losotion  Total Doors
i

Access N

5%X10

5X10

10X10

5X10

10X10

198 Nerth Center Street
Adirian, #! 49991

40 West Main

Facility

Plan

m



APPLICATION
2



TOWN OF VERNON PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION (PZC)
APPLICATION

This form is to be used to apply to the Vernon Plaoning & Zoning Commission {PZC) for a change of zoning
district, amendment of the Zoning Regulations, Site Plan of Development (POD), Special Permii(s), amendment of
the Subdivision Regulations, and/or approval of a (re) subdivision, or DMV location approval. Previde all the
information requested.

The applicant must be the property owner, the property owner’s agent, the Town of Vemon, or someone with a
direct financial interest in the subject property; said interest shall be explained and written permission for this
application must be cbtained from the property owner and submitted with this application if the applicant is not the
property owner (ZR Section 2.3).

The list of approvals and the references to sections of the Regulations are for informational purposes only to assist
with preparation of the PZC application and are not a definitive statement of the sole requirements that may apply
to a specific project.

The applicant understands that the application is complete only when all information and documenls required by the
PZC have been submitied and, further, that any approval by the PZC relies upon complete and accurate information
being provided by the applicant. Incorrect information provided by the applicant may make the approval
invalid. The PZC may require additional information to be provided by the applicant in the course of reviewing the
application and during the monitoring of the project.

Provide ail the information requested:

I. APPLICANT:

Name: The Krause Realty Trust

Title:

Company:

Address: 24 Hartford Turnpike

Vernon, CT 06066

Telephone: _ 860-649-6550 Fax:

E-mail pkrause@krausecars.com

II. PROPERTY OWNER (S):

Name: Same as_applicant

Tite:

Company:

Address:

Telephone: Fax

E-mail:

05/05/2015 1



II. PROPERTY
Address; 34 and 42 Acorn Road

Assessor’s ID Code: Map# _* Block# __* LotParcel# * *See attached Addendum
Land Record Reference to Deed Description: Volume: _* Page %
Does this site contain a watercourse and/or wetlands? (See the Inland Wetlands Map and IWR Section 2.14, 2.15,
2.23,2.24,3.11; 4)

. No X Yes

___No work will be done in regulated area
X __Work will be done in the regulated area

_X IWC application has been submitted (approved by IWC on 1/26/2021)
__ IWC application has not been submitted

Zoning District R-27

Is this property located within five hundred (500) feet of a municipal boundary?

No

X Yes:

.. Bolton
_..Coventry

. Ellington
_X__Manchester

o South Windsor
e YONand

Check if Historic Status Applies:
____Located in historic district:

___Rockville
Talcottville

Individual historic property

05/05/2015 2



IV. PROJECT

Project Name: ___Subaru Zone Change

Project Contact Person:

Name: Dorian R. Famiglietti

Title: Attorney for Applicant

Company: Kahan, Kerensky & Capossela, LLP
Address: 45 Hartford Turnpike

Vernon, CT 06066

860-646-1974 860-647-8302

Telephone: Fax:

E-mail: dfamiglietti@kkc~law.com




V. PZC APPLICATION
PROJECT SUMMARY

Describe the project briefly in regard to the purpose of the project and the activities that will occur. Attach to this
application a complete and detailed description with maps and documentation as required by the “Town of Vernon
Zoning Regulations” and “Town of Vernon Subdivision Regulations™.

Puipose: Zone Change of subject parcels — see attached Addendum

General Activities:

VI. APPROVAL (S) REQUESTED
Subdivision or Resubdivision

_____Subdivision (Sub. Sec. 4, 5, 6)

—__Resubdivision (Sub. Sec. 4, 5, 6)

____Minor modification f subdivision or resubdivision (Sub. Sec, 4.6)
____Town acceptance of a road (Sub. Sec. 6.5-6. 8 & 9)
____Amendmeat of Subdivision Regulations (Sub. Sec, IT)

See Subdivision Regulations Sec. 4 for application fee schedules.
____Soil Erasion and Sediment Contruol Plan (ESCP) (ZR Sec. 2.117; 18} (Sub. 6.14)
_Site Plan of Development (POD) (ZR Sec. 14)

_POD approval (ZR Sec. 14.1.1.1; 14.1.2)
Modification of an approved POD (ZR Sec. 14.1.1.1)
Minor modification of a site POD (ZR Sec. 14.1,1.2)

Special Permit(s) (ZR Section 17.3)

Special Permit in an aquifer area (ZR Sec. 2.4; 2.5; 2.119; 20)
Special Permit for excavation (ZR Sec. 2.52; 2.79; 15)
Special Permit for use in a district (ZR Sec. 1.2 & 4)

____Special Permit for lot coverage (ZR Sec. 1.2; 2.61; 2.68; 4)

____ Special Permit for signs (ZR Sec. 1.2; 2.106-115; 4, 16; 21.7)
___Special Permit for parking (ZR Sec. 4; 12; 214

—___ Special Permit for eldetly housing (ZR Sec. 2.60; 17.4)

____ Special Permit for Bed & Breakfast (B & B) (ZR Sec. 2.9; 17.3.4)

_____Special Permit for serving alcohol (ZR Sec. 2.103, 17.1)

Special Permit for massage (ZR Sec. 2.76-78; 4)
Special Permit for telecommunications (ZR Sec. 2,21; 3.23 & 23)
Special Permit for dumps and/or incinerators (ZR Section 8)



Other Special Permit(s). Cite ZR Section and describe activity:

Special Permit modifications (ZR Sec. 17.3.2.2). Cite ZR Section and describe activity.

X Zooing:

X Site specific chaage of zoning district and map (ZR Sec. 1.2;1.3; 4)
Amendment of Zoning Regulations (Sec. 1.2; 1.3; 4)

____Site specific change to the Aquifer Protection Overlay Zone Map (ZR Sec. 20.3.2)

See Zoning Regulations Section 22 for application fee schedules.

Dealer or Repairer License (Jocation approval for DMV)



Per Connecticut General Statutes (CGS) Section 8-26: If an application submitied to the Planning & Zoning
Commission (PZC) involves any activity or area regulated under the wetlands statutes, an application for this
activity must be filed with the Inland Wetlands Commission (IWC) on or before the day the Planning & Zoning
Commission (PZC) application is filed by the applicant. (TWR Sec. 3.11)

Per CGS Sec. 8-31: If the proposed activity is to take place within a watershed of a Water company, the applicant is
required to file a copy of the application with the Water Company via certified mail within seven (7) days of the dale
of the application. (TWR Sec. 4.3.6).

The applicant, undersigned, has reviewed the “Town of Vernon Planning and Zoning
Regulations and Inland Wetlands and Watercourses Regulations” and has prepared this
application with complete and accurate information:

Praperty Owner, Applicant, or Applicant’s Agent:

Signature Date

Signature Date

TO BE FILLED IN BY THE PLANNING DEPARTMENT

Date Application Submitted

Date Application Received by Commission

PZC File:




ADDENDUM TO ZONE CHANGE APPLICATION

Applicant: Krause Realty Trust
Property: 34 Acorn Road

42 Acorn Road
Date: February 16, 2021

Properties involved:

34 Acorn Road Zone: R-27
Assessor’s Parcel: 01-159A-00002
Vernon Land Records: Volume 2662, Page 61
42 Acorn Road Zone: R-27
Assessor’s Parcel: 01-159A-00001
Vernon Land Records: Volume 2662, Page 61

The Krause Realty Trust (the “Applicant”) is the owner of the two (2) above referenced
properties, having acquired the same in June, 2020. The Applicant seeks to use a portion of
these properties to provide additional inventory parking (for new cars) for its Subaru dealership,
which is operated on adjacent properties at 6, 14 and 24 Hartford Turnpike. The details of the
proposed parking area are set forth on sheets 5 and 6 of the attached plan set, for informational
purposes. Note — a separate Application for Site Plan Approval to create the proposed parking
area is being submitted for the Commission’s consideration and approval simultaneously

herewith.

To accomplish this objective, the Applicant proposes to reconfigure the lots lines of the subject
parcels (as shown on sheet 2 of the attached plan set) into Parcels A and B, such that:

e Parcel A, containing 1.1457 acres of the subject parcels, will then be merged into
adjacent property of the Applicant at 6 Hartford Turnpike; and
e Parcel B, containing 1.2407 acres of the subject parcels, will remain as a separate lot.

It should be noted that the lot line reconfiguration does NOT require zoning, subdivision or
resubdivision approval because no new lots are being created. Two (2) lots exist today (34 and
42 Acorn Road) and one (1) lot will exist after the lot line reconfiguration.

This application requests approval of a zone change (as shown on sheets 3 and 4 of the
attached plan set) as follows:

o Parcel A will be changed from R-27 to Commercial; and
o Parcel B will be changed from R-27 to the Open Space Zone.

In addition, to further protect Parcel B from future development, the Applicant proposes to place
a Conservation Easement over Parcel B.

Upon approval of the Commission of the proposed zone change, the Applicant will file with the
Town Clerk a lot line reconfiguration map reflecting the adjustments shown on sheet 2 of the
plan set. Per the attached legal opinion issued by Town Attorney Louis A. Spadaccini, dated



October 2, 2017, the Commission has the authority to condition the zone change upon the
subsequent filing of the lot line adjustment map.

The Applicant does not expect the proposed zone change to have a negative impact on traffic
on the surrounding roadways. The proposed parking area will be used for storage of additional
inventory only and, as such, will not generate additional trips to the dealership. Furthermore,
the proposed parking area will be accessed solely by means of the existing curb cut and
driveway areas associated with 6 Hartford Turnpike and will not require the creation of a new
access drive from Acorn Road. Still further, with the rezoning of Parcel B to the Open Space
Zone, it will eliminate the possibility of a driveway associated with future development of that lot
from Acorn Road. Instead, Parcel B will remain undeveloped and there will be no need for

vehicular access to the same from Acorn Road.

The Applicant and its consultants will make a full presentation of the application at the public
hearing.



Blackwell & Spadacciniic

Attorneys al Law

David H. Blackwell, Esq.
Louis A. Spadaccini, Esqg,

October 2, 2017

Shaun Gately, Economic Development Director
Marina Rodriguez, Director of Planning

Town of Vernon

14 Park Place

Vernon, CT 06066

Re: Proposed Zone Change — Suburban Subaru, Hartford Turnpike

Dear Shaun and Marina:

You have asked that I provide a legal opinion regarding a couple of issues concerning a proposed zone
change of two rear lots owned by Suburban Subaru that are currently zoned residential. As part of the -
proposed zone change, Suburban Subaru seeks to adjust the lot lines between the residential rear lots and
the abutting commercial dealership parcet so that the two rear lots would be eliminated with one
conforming residential lot remaining and the balance of the land merged into the adjacent dealership

parcel.

You have asked whether Suburban Subaru must first coniplete a lot line adjustment prior to seeking the
zone change or can the Vernon Planning and Zoning Commission make its zone change approval
subject to a condition requiring the lot line adjustment. It is my opinion that the zone change can be
conditioned upon the subsequent filing of a lot line adjustment. This is a sensible way to handle this
matter given that the lot line adjustment would not be necessary if the zone change is not approved.

A lot line adjustiment does not require approval from the Planning and Zoning Commission. “[a] minor
lot line adjustment between two existing lots, whereby no new lot is created, does not constitute a
'subdivision' as defined by [General Statutes] § 8-18 and, thus, does not require municipal approval"
Goodridge v. Zoning Board of Appeals, 58 Conn.App. 760, 765-66, 755 A.2d 329 cert. denied, 254
Conn, 930, 761 A.2d 753 (2000); McCrann v. Town Plan & Zoning Commission, 161 Conn. 65, 70, 282

A.2d 900 (1971),

While a Planning and Zoning Commission cannot make a zone change conditional upon the approval of

a separate public agency, it may attach conditions to an approval so as to bring an application into

conformity with the regulations. See, R.Fuller, 9 Connecticut Practice Series: Land Use and Law

Practice (4" Ed. 2015) Sec, 22.16. A condition that Suburban Subaru file a lot line adjustment to make

the boundary lines of the properties consistent with the zone change is appropriate as it does not require
~ the approval of any other agency. Requiring the lot linc adjustment prior to the approval of the zone

- : 860.432.0676-0ff,

" 158 East Center Street 860.432.2926-Fax
Manchester, CT 06040 www,eastcenterlaw,.com




Page 2.

Shaun Gately, Economic Development Director
Marina Rodriguez, Director of Planning
October 2, 2017

change potentially creates an undesirable split zoning of the parcel containing the dealership if the zone
change is not approved. :

You have also asked whether the Plan of Conservation and Development is binding upon the Planning
and Zoning Commission when considering a zone change. It is my opinion that the Plan of
Conservation and Development is advisory only.

The Connecticut Supreme Court has repeatedly recognized that "a town plan is merely advisory. Lathrop
v. Planning & Zoning Commission, 164 Conn. 215, 223, 319 A.2d 376 (1973); Spada v. Planning &
Zoning Commission, 159 Conn. 192, 200, 268 A.2d 376 (1970); Dooley v. Town Plan & Zoning
Commission, 154 Conn. 470, 473, 226 A.2d 509 (1967). The purpose of the [town] plan is to set forth
the most desirable use of land and an overall plan for the town.... [S]ee Mott's Realty Corporation v,
Town Plan & Zoning Commission, 152 Conn. 535, 538, 209 A.2d 179 (1965). Purtill v. Town Plan &
Zoning Commission, 146 Conn. 570, 572, 153 A.2d 441 (1959)." (Citation omitted.) Smith v. Zoning
Board of Appeals, 227 Conn. 71, 87-88, 629 A.2d 1089 (1993), cert. denied, 510 U.S. 1164, 114 S.Ct.
1190, 127 L.Ed.2d 540 (1994). The development plan is the planning commission's reconunendation on
the most desirable uses of all land within the community, including all public and private uses from
street layouts to industrial sites. 7. Tondro, Connecticut Land Use Regulation (2d Ed.1992) pp. 203-204.
Because the overall objectives contained in the town plan must be implemented by the enactment of
specific regulations, the plan itself can operate only as an interpretive tool. See, e.g., Raybestos-
Manhattan, Inc. v. Planning & Zoning Commission, 186 Conn, 466, 475, 442 A.2d 65 (1982). Smith v.
Zoning Board of Appeals, supra, at 88, 629 A.2d 1089.” Avalonbay Communities, Inc. v. Tow of

Qrange, 256 Conn. 557, 574-575 (2001).

If you have any questions or need any further information, please do not hesitate to call.

S
A )

Si"héerely, \
v
\ %”‘{%wwwm
Lol oy {-A\ f
SO X ) ‘Q A
Louis A. Spadaccini

{



USE THIS FORM ONLY IF THE REQUIREMENTS OF
8.3(a)/22-a-42a(b) OF THE C.G.S. MUST BE MET

RECEIPT FOR DOCUMENTS SUBMITTED FOR PUBLIC INSPECTION

TO: VERNON TOWN CLERK

FROM: Dorian R. Famiglietti
REFERENCE: Zomne Change Application - 34 and 42 Acorn Road

DATE” February , 2021

The attached documents, consisting of:

1. Copy of Zone Change Application, Applicant = The Krause Realty Trust
Property = 34 and 42 Acorn Road, Vernon
2. Copy of Zome Change Plans prepared by Messier Survey, LLC, dated

Are being submitted for public inspection under CGS 8-3(a)/22a-42a (b).

Received:

Vemon Town Clerk

Signature

Date:




VOL. Y 26623 FG: &1

" Réturn to:
Krause Realty Trust
24 Hartford Turnpike
Vernon, CT 06066

“STATUTORY FORM WARRANTY -DEED

IT, ANTHOS ACORN 32-34, LL.C, a Connecticut limited liability company, having a place of
business in the Town of Nanuet, and State of New York (the “Grantor”), ,

for the consideration of SIXTY-FIVE THOUSAND AND-00/100 DOLLARS -('$65,'_000.00) paid

grants to KRAUSE REALTY TRUST, having a place of business in the Town of Vernon, County
of Tolland and State of Connecticut (the “Grantee”)

with WARRANTY COVENANTS;

A certain piece or parcel of,_lar_)_dv;. é’ituated in the Town of Vernon, County of Tolland and State of

Connecticut, known as 34.Acorn Road (Parcel No. 01159A00002) and 42 Acorn Road. (Parcel
No. 01158A00001), and:more.fully described in Schedule A aftached Hereto and-made a part
hereof,

Said premises are subject fo any and all provisions of any ordinance, municipal regulation, or
public or private law.

Said premises are subject to Takes due the Town of Vermon on the List of October 1, 2019,
which taxes the Grantee herein assumes and agrees fo pay as part consideration for this
conveyance.

Said premises are subject to the following:

As to both 34 Acorn Road 42 Acorn Road:

(a) A utility easement in favor of The Connecticut Light and Power Company dated June 4,

1956 and recorded June 21, 1956-in Volume 107 at'Page 30 of the Vernon Land Records.

(b) Caveat dated June 15, 1978 and recorded June 21, 1978 in Volume 336 at Page 10 of

the Vernon Land Records:.

(c) Notice dated August 15, 1980 and recorded August 18, 1980 in Volume 388 at Page 163

of the Vernon Land Records,

(d) Certificate of Taking dated October 22, 1980 and recorded October 22, 1980 in Volume
394 at Page 264 of the Vizrnon Land Records. ,

(e) Certificate of Notice of Assessments and Deferral of Payments recorded April 3, 1991 in
Volume 828 at page 246 of the Vernon Land Records.
COMVEYANGE TAX RECETVED
GTHTE 4 $457.50
LOCAL 4 1162 .5
KAKREH ¢, bALGLE
THUN CLERE DI VEWHOR

ROl SR e s I

EMST: 18%a RV

A e



L voL: zaen Par a2 ¢ &

TEHMET Y 1884

(h Affidavit dated December:27, 2008 and recorded December 28, 2007 i_h"}\/p'iUme?s.ié"f-‘l at
page 239 of the Vernon L.and Records. sl

(g) Building lines, notes; sanitary éasements and 20° conservation ¢asement to be.deeded

to the Town of Vernen as-shown on map.

As to 42 Acorn Road only: o ‘

(h) Cexificate of Notice of Installment Payment of Assessment of Benefits recorded March
23, 1983 in'Vélume 451 st page 129 of the Vernon Land Records: =~ "

As to 34 Acorn Road only:

(i) Certificate of Notice of Instaliment Payment of Assessment 'of,;ivBené',fi'ts.;'rec,c_ereq~;_Ma,rch
23, 1983 in Volume 451 at page 127 of the Vemqn'_‘l:"a_\fr,‘]"c"i‘rRe‘cords‘ :

- (j) Certificate o"f‘vl\,‘lpti_ce-of,_lhétallﬁi@nt Payment of Assessment B‘énef_its recorded March 23,
1983 in Volurie 451 at page 128:of the Vernon Land ‘Records. ‘

‘(signalure page to follow) -

B s e g B R R A




VIN. = 24862 PGz 63

THaT: 1884

Signed this 10-day of June, 2020,

Signed, sealed and delivered

in the presence of:

_(‘Jr\(.% L Adlu/

STATE OF NEW YORK )
- ) s. June [y 2020
county oF L pe. kland)

On this lh’! day of June, 2020; befare me, e Cw&hkahe undersigned_ officer,
personally appeared Haralambos Kostopoulos who ack o»be the Member of
ANTHOS ACORN 32-34, L :C,.and that he as such Member, being: authorized so to do,
executed the. foregomg nstrum‘ ntfor.the purposes therein: contained, by svgning the name of
the limited liability company by himself as' Member, duly authoriz =d.

fo—

Notary Public

Hitf,
\‘nHI ’I(/
\\\\‘ N\C DL@ ’/f,

\%
Grantee's Address: s\‘\\\ WOTAR.C o(’%
24 Hartford Turnpike & "8&’,{5.‘2?;8’,‘:?5 0
Vernon, CT 06066 = 12 inoCKLAND COUNTY =
T COMM.EXP. (2=

-.n"'-. 12:30.2023 g
v, AupLIG S,
’//,,, OF N e\N\“\\\‘
FACOMMERCIAL REAL ESTATE\Sala Flles\Anthor Acotn 32-34, LLHGW&\Warmmy Daad (2).docx

\\‘\\‘
’/
(7

I, 1 l




ARSI

TR

YOL: 2882 FGE &4

TMETE LES4

SCHEDULE A

LEGAL oss‘chFﬂdN

A certaln plece or parged of land situated In the Town of Veman
‘folland and Stete of Copnacticut, sShown as "L
“ACORN ROAD VERMON; CONNECTICUT
ALLLOTE = ZONER-27: ‘PREPARED FOR:
BURN DEAVE EAST HAR?FGRD. CT JO!

ONN ; IONS.0.
" deiveway lum amund A»?lZHQﬁ locats Hoad and.
been Hied as map #6036 in the farid records of ihs Town of Verrion whare a.more
particutar desoription may be had,

A gartaln, hi Countyof
Tolland and & ) ) ,
“ACORN RUAD:! _ERNG
ALL LOTS ~ZONE RZ7 PF
BURNSIDE AVE, EAST HA]
DESIGNED BY: T1. CHE

orparcel of land shuated ln tha Town 2V mon,
sha .

been ﬂ(ed a8 map DS I
partlovlar desarlption may be had,

RECORDED ‘TN
VERHON - LARD RECORDS
KAREN. €. DATGLE

- YERNON. TOUK ‘CLER
KN 22y 2020

AT 0351 P




g

¢ Land Use Public Notifi...

34 acorn

No results found

B

s

&

%

=

. e,
st e
E

¥

oo .




USE THIS FORM ONLY IF THE REQUIREMENTS OF
8.3(a)/22-a-42a(b) OF THE C.G.S. MUST BE MET

RECEIPT FOR DOCUMENTS SUBMITTED FOR PUBLIC INSPECTION

TO: VERNON TOWN CLERK

FROM: Dorian R. Famiglietti
REFERENCE: Zone Change Application - 34 and 42 Acorn Road

DATE” February 16, 2021

The attached documents, consisting of;

1. Copy of Zone Change Application, Applicant = The Krause Realty Trust
Property = 34 and 42 Acorn Road, Vernon

2. Copy of Zone Change Plans prepared by Messier Survey, LLC, dated 02/2012
(7 sheets)

Are being submitted for public inspection under CGS 8-3(a)/22a-42a (b).

)Y

Signatufe)

Reccived:Z)ﬂe Chan,ge %;p!icmf\'on« Krause bea,l(:'ﬁ
]

Vemon Town Cl

rull

Date: /:;Qb [(g QQ&[

gem Clevk Q Q\l Qe x%,



E

i 6 FARTFORD TURNFIKE 24 FARTFORD TURNFIKE
NF- N
FPETER B ARAUSE & e, SUB FAK OF
JAMES F. MARTIN, TRUSTEES, T7HE CONNECTICUT, IVC.
Al * ? s MOIE= ’ )
G T KRAUSE. REALTY TRUST e | 74 AARIEORD TR Vol 2363 / Pyg. 215
N e —~ — WETANDS Vol 71962 / Pg. 7 wne~ ) L NAF FARCEL 0. =
PARCEL 1O. = 07-07159-00078 R Rt 77 07-07159-00744
EXISTING EDGE ¥ \__ ZONE: COMMERCAL RECPROGU EASEWENT [ o SUB FEAK OF  COMVECTILUT, INC. ™ | LONE.: COMMERCAL
o VECETATION S | DR oy e |l .~ vel. 2365 / Fg. 215 RECIPROCAL — | WATER EASEMENT IV FAVOR OF
b i A RPN A\Y e et IR e S RN RS G
BOUNDARIES AS apProver wiFY 3\ L e e e N M \N A mRTrORD TURNAKE T OF 6 HARTFORD TURNPIKE ~ y ~— o 0.
747 TAYLOR STREET \ BY THE WC ON 4/25/2072 27§ DL 1 ) GSEMENT W IAVOR O\ N\ IS Ny 06 2385 Ay ggog& w; | 1 _/[, VERNON LAND FeECORDS)
Al 175 7 Gavewenr / \ | EXSTING EDGE 2 TR , - _\\ _________ _
N /. Y, o / / \ OFPZE/V%‘/Q/_%‘/Z‘/S SERVICE > T EXISTING EDGE OF N\ s
7 Lo / c NI A e T e e | ey Sl
TOLLAND TURNFIKE REALTY LLC ™  swmer SusTnG & = / K ot U | N 5544 -52" E f2MCE
_ ~. A i I — - “__._______@Q ____________________ e L= .
Vol 2130 / Pg. 244 £ Segimvid = - , /\I/ i ----------- Y e i L 5 : s90
FARCEL 1O = 07—-71594—-00075 Z / — 339,63 N eSS RS SRS AN L/ NN = = - : - : J)/ —
17 ./gg “ 5‘? S e & R | - R N @/
- / L / CHAIN—-LINK - - e - \\ / / ARIP-RAP <rﬂ & ?]ﬁ% 6***33“
FENCE - - OITCH \ g
7 A\ S =
103 — — N A 3‘ - : = SIEN~...
LIMIT OF FIELD YA Kim i\ \K\ _\_\ xxxs\-?\-\\-\: \: \X_\K KX&K—\-\—\ \ \’\\ ~~~~~
i DELINEATED A ot ) \ 5357k’ € E\ 61604 £ \ |_mrr
_ e _ % \\\,\X\_\\\ X\_\X\Kfiw\ \\ \\ R 8 \\L\ : \\A\\_\ \ 8 \ N yv . //my N \\ > X\ S \<\ > \?:, -
N\ 3 / / < N e
20" SIMIARY SEWER T — NN >, C 0/?/1/
EAsment IV L8 ) O Casuenr W AR oF S/ / >~ / / S T 20" SAMTARY SEWER - 19045 \"
2 - / 4 - I / / A — /// / £X. ry S 5/612166624 W : - — S e N
- S / L - - - Y - 183 - - % ’ / L TOTAL=53.62" \
e L L v -/ e B - - y LP 784 165 786 187 188 189 790 ,%%%;
e //// S S [ . T _ - // = :
Y / // _ ; 5 5 ALLISON ROAD 1IN
/ - /// /// // R - _— % » // //////// /// .7 V
- et /V/‘- /,/ y J / - J6 / S A8 /V/‘_ //
. / I - MAPLE y - s ¢
— PETER B ARALSE &£ y / / % 5 y; - e EXISTING STONE MICFHALL SERVEDO e //
JAMES F. MARTIN, TRUSTEES, / / o s / oK / S/ //::// e FETAIVNG WALL Vol 71907 / Pg. 75 R
- /o THE KRAUSE REALTY TRUST y / / e PARCEL 10, = 07-7594-00004 af
- St & 42 ACORN ROAD Y _ — / I 7 e T /// P = Q// %
-7 o — /// / / \\\\\\\\ - - e //// //// /// /// /////// 90
TS~ ZONE: f-27 -7 / o B e | Q
< N / I i s 1 , IS
e 7 7 / P " ///// T T Ry yd T
~— s —_— s e / - 7 - 7 /// -7 -7 -7 7
////// — — 7.4 — — - //// //// / // /////// /////// ///// _— //// /// //////// / /// //// &//Z/ // \\I
///// //// - //// e - // // T o //////////// — ////////////////// ~ //////// ///7“;7/93 0,9//7 v // \I
T 42 ACORN ROAD S [ 34 ACORN ROAD - — E RSN Y‘
- e 2 // / — P - P il SO T 794
- (PARCEL 1O, = o~ (PARCEL 10 = T SRUCTURE
- - R - e P w7 o T -
07— 1594—-00007) P s or1-1594-00002) © /gL T I
e LOT ARFA = 1.2705% Ac. JQ e LOT AREA = 1.7756% Aec. .~ = & e 0
- / - v 7 - - &0 - - - ~
L0t SE - -~ Sosn2r0t SE o o o ST T T A
///// //// / /// -7 /// / ///// /// /// /// / /// /////:////://// / 796
- / - - e 4 / 7 — /
/// e / /// — //// /// /// /// / Ve 7/ /// //// / e ///
e /// /// _— /// //// /// /// / S/ 7 y /// / ///// ___ 1
) L / B - //// /// - s /// // // // PPhe
7 7 Vs /// - 7 /// // yd 7 ! S / /,// 797
/ - I R A S / P LEGEND.
——— - e e /// /// /// / e s e Y /// ////
S 3807 // e // /// 7 T /// // S/ S/ Vs o 198 o EXISTING IRON PIN
EXISTING s S / e P 7 R A A e o s @ PROPERTY CLORNER
6’ STOCKADE % W L / 7 - e I o / / T
FENCE S 7 o i - Pz e s Y / / / T 799 o, PROPERTY OR EASEMENT BOUNDARY ANGLE POINT
745 7AYLOR 577?[é7- /// P / 7 /// /// /// - // / / / / ~ P ;, 21 UTILITY POLE
- - o o 1 T e / / 11812/ / /// | TS 162 EXISTING CONTOUR
- | e -~ e / - / £X / S 56'—17'—-13" W / o
/V/‘_ 7789~ ] o -~ 7 7 L ) / ‘ /P /;3 198 7 94, 7;;; ! /92 / Wr. e WETLAND BOUNDARY FLAG
'450% ;@’Z’Z’;’Aﬁ‘; M%;/MAD o 7 i 7 / / i " 799 — ¢ wm [ JMIT [F FIELD DETERMINED WETLANDS
0 * go /// s /// /// / |
_ ~ L P - yz y i S SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE
07'4_/;?;{4_/000072 87NN ~ . - | 77 ALLISOVN ROAD
162- e 7 -~ ~ - |
- P - ) 1 s CRAPHIC SCALE
S 80°=53'=33" W 7183 ~_ ~ - - /// ‘i // MAF 2 ad 80
111.90° 764 , L T ) s LARL S & LOIS £ LEIGHTON
2 /// - / / M
185 / | e / I Vol 724 / Pg. F68
749 TAYLOR STFREET 66 [ e / g‘ﬂ&'ﬂ FARCEL 1O, 07— 71594—-00005
187 3 - - . S
RESIDENTAL EXISTING / ‘\: /// / ® MESSIER SUR VEY LLC
STRUCTURE CHAN-LINK 788 N / g
NF FENCE e W s LAND SURVEYORS
MICHALL 7. & CAROL S. FRAMSEY i T . S 61 SCHOOL BROOK LANE
Vol 2200 / Pg. 728 S 80'-53'-33" W/ 790 I STRUCTURE VERNON, CT (860) 646—6013
FARCEL 1O = O07—1594-00077 19872 - WWW.MESSIERSURVEY.COM
- SURVEY—CONSTRUCTION LAYOUT
Q
S EXISTING CONDITIONS PLAN
794 —
PREFPARED FOR:
155 TAYLOR STREET ™ PETER B. KRAUSE &

O THE BEST OF MY ANOWLLEDGE AND BELIEF, THIS MAP /S SUBSTANTIALLY
CORRECT AS NOTED HEREON. THIS MAP HAS BEEN PREPARED PURSUANT 70
THE REGULATIONS OF CONMNECTICUT STATE AGENCIES' SECTIONS 20-3006—-1
THROUGH 20-3008-20 AND THE STAMBARDS FOR SURVEYS AND MAPS WV THE
STATE OF CONMNETTICUT® AS' ADOPTED BY THE CONMMETTICUT ASSOCATION OF
LAND SURVEYORS, INC. ON SEFPTEMBER 26, 7996, AND COMFORMS 70
Z’O/P/Zﬂllffg ACCURACY CLASS A-2 AMD TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY ACCURACY

SURVEY TYPE: IMPROVEMENT LOCATION PLAN — EXISTING

BOUNBARY ODETERMINATION CATEGORY. NONE

NAF
ESTATE OF ARTHUR LEE BURTON
& BEVERLY B BURTON
Vol 1226 / Pg. 44
PARCEL 1D,
07— 1594-00070

JAMES F. MARTIN, TRUSTEES

I & 42 ACORN RCAD
VERNON, CONNECTICUT

COMP. FILE =72-003—-REVISED
PARKING LOT SHEET 1 2021.0M5)

DATE - _ 02/2027
SCALE : 1 =20 7.

COPYRIGHT © 2021
MESSIER SURVEY LLC
LAND SURVEYORS
THESE DRAWINGS ARE THE
PROPERTY OF THE SURVEYOR AND
HAVE BEEN PREPARED SPECIFICALLY
FOR THE OWNER FOR THIS FROJECT
AT THIS SITE, AND ARE NOT 70 BE
USED FOR ANY OTHER PURPOSE,
LOCATION, OR OWNER WITHOUT
WRITTEN CONSENT OF THE
SURVEYOR.

NO DECLARATION IS EXPRESSED OR
MPLIED UNMLESS THIS PLAN BEARS
THE EMBOSSED SEAL OF THE LAND
SURVEYOR WHOSE SIGNATURE
APPIARS HEREON.

DESCRIPTION

orAmN - _LDAS

CHECK » __AS
SHEET ! _oF _ 7

ORONECT No. 1 71—079F/
AN No. 12—005—FZ

DAVID A SIMLER
LS. #0278




w W s 24 HARTFORD TURNPIKE
PETER B, KRAUSE &
v JAMES F. MARTIN, TRUSTEES, THE B //‘;g “ OF
KRAUSE REALTY TRUST
COMNECTICUT, IVC.
" wel vol. 1962 / Pg. 7 74 HARTFORD TURMPIKE ’
22 PARCEL 1D. = 071-0759-00078 - Vol ,432479557,_42 // 59 275
ZONE: COMMERCAL Tl NAF L=
w oo RS SUB PEAK OF COMVECTICUT, INC. e
p I e\ arummons s Vol. 2363 / Pg. 215 T
: (YP) NI S AN FARCEL 1O = 07-0759-00074 - |
wel EASEUENT W AVOR OF \§ S \ EHSTNG £06E ZONE: COMMERCAL NN |
27 EDGE OF o o xS OF BITUMNOUS 7" waTER ' S
747 TAYLOR STREET %' N N / , \ ) § / CA\M/A.;—JA//V/(
/V//'- START LXISTING 6"/ ,' _\i ;\,/ i /N 55.2_31%‘21’9_’:’)2" £ reneE
TOLLAND TURNPIKE REALTY (LC 2/ 75 "~~~ N w7 = L AL s A N\ oo Nz L S

. CHAN—LINK
07
/\/ i FENMCE 339.63

78 g = ®
Vol 27130 / FPg. 244 « - /;;E T TTTOAN 55 —447-32" E ’ N 55'—ﬁ”:32: E usTvG ERoDED T ‘
PARCEL 1D. = O71—1594—00013 ’Nf e ~ A prorosep —| /5005 ook I e = AT 55 55 S
T . 79 FENVCE PROPERTY LINE J N ey 186.34 o Mm
[ 2 AN — — o — N N G N G A N e e e — T T T e e NN T —— T suw—..
L OF LD SINITARY \ _\\ _\x_\\_\x\\_\-\‘_\\_\ i\ _\ _\&_\_\_ N \ NN T TS ::<—_ ; N
o« \EEE ﬁ&\\\ QAN N g DRNRRRPELS R AR DA S S e e S S NN Y [l
N ' BN L NANIN SRR RN o
20" SANTARY SEWER x&\\\_\\_\_ X\X_&_\\_&_X\X\X\. _\ _\ _\ _\ _x& — XE‘\L&_’ 24 N\ 5\_ _\ _\X gfsammerN| C
REEZ N\ \ o R ' / e i BB J 7 N /?004 44
Pr ) / Q THE TOWN OF / PROPERTY LINE N 561713 E. i AT A y N /
WETLANDS \Q % 9 / / & S 56-16-24" W 53.62 SRy
& A Ve / / g
‘. ; Ty
. N ¢ . . / 5 ALLISOVN ROAD / Q
= SO PARCEL A | / X
K \ ” ggg‘g AZ%D@‘;Z/ ” ! / d A//C‘HAéZA/ 3;'/?%'0/0 2 oF / Q
Ny 6 HARTFORD TURNPIKE | GETANG WALL Vo, 1907 7 Pg. 75 sz Qe
- AREA = 1.14574 S.F. s PROFERTY LINE h = Af—1594— N
g 49,908+ S.f. _+ PARCEL 10. = 01— 1594-00004 :;7/// N

5//‘(/,” \I
| rnS I %/
/ 100" FROM STRUCTURE
[
226.41° |
N 56'—1—13" E |
o
PROPOSED
§/ PROPERTY LINE
S
> A
// EXISTING s %/
/ R - /
. PARCEL B”
745 TAYLOR STREET ™\ / /V//‘- -
s / ARAUSE REALTY TRUST o— — 6,1_1 18;%’1—3,, - ./ Z
) ARA = 1.2407% Ac. /LA —
Aﬁﬁl/ﬁ 7/\?}/2/2/?4& {o M%;/A/Aﬁ / S4,042%¢ S.F. 77 Allfiz‘/l/ FPOAD
o/, g.
FARCEL 10 = o~ / LARL S, & LOIS £ LE/GHTON
0] —7594—-00072 N / Vol 724 / Pg. F68
S / FARCEL [0 = 07—7594—-00005 GRAPHIC SCALE
S 80°-53'-33" W > ) 4 40 80
53 ~ / r — e —
A e 20 60
/ &r%‘ ( 1%=20 FEET )
749 TAYLOR STRLET 2 =
SRICTORE EXISTING A N " ) MESSIER SURVEY LLC
q EXSTVG MNF Kol i = LAND SURVEYORS
Gmice N MICHALL 7. & CAROL S. RAMSEY T~ £ I o1 SCHOOL BROOK LANE
Vol 2200 / Pg 7125 S BO'—53'—33" W S /P / VERNON, CT (860) 646—6013
PARCEL 1O = 07—7594—-00077 13872 WWW.MESSIERSURVEY.COM
LEGEND
° TRy AN BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT PLAN
O PROPERTY CUORNER
N R SRy JRLTARED 1O
755 TAYLOR STREET - o P — PETER B, KRAUSE &
o o’ WE . VETLAND BOUNDARY AL JAMES F. MARTIN, TRUSTEES
— o [ [M]T [F FIELD DETERMINED WETLANDS FL & 42 ACORN RCAD
TO_THE BEST OF. MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIF, THIS MAP 1S SUBSTANTHLLY LSTATE OF ARTHUR LEE BURTON ® SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE VERNON, CONNECTICUT
e sy i et e s & BEVERLY B, BURTON I COPYRIGHT © 202 ’ e
THROUGY! 20300620 JND THE STANDARDS FOR SURVEYS AND MAPS IV THE Vol 7226 / Pg. 44 FEV. | LAIE DESCRIPTION MESSIER SURVEY LLC S A A
STATE OF CONNECTICUT™ AS' ADOPTED BY THE CONMECTICUT ASSOCATION OF g LAND SURVEYORS Q4TE . 022027
LAND SURVEYORS, INC. ON SEPTEMBER 26, 1996, AMD CONFORMS IO FARCEL 1O = o LESE ORAMNGS ARe THE Soue . =20 FT.
HOREDNTAL ACCLACY LSS A 01~ 1594-00010 e S Sy i oo -85

AT THIS SITE, AMD ARE NO7 70 BE

CHECK »__AS
SHEET 2 _oF __ 7

USED FOR AVY OTHER PURPOSE,
LOCATION, OR OWNER WITHOUT
WRITTEN CONSENT OF THE
SURVEYOR.

SURVEY TYPE: BOUNGARY LINE ADJUSTMENT PLAVW

BOUNBARY OETERMINATION CATEGORY. ORIGINAL SURVEY

20278

s WS s i s, RANECT Mo. 171—079F)
T o o S | B0 A SMLR ) 12-003-~Z
APPEARS HEREON. LS. #0278 LAV No.




LA,

ZONE: 65
N/F
PETER B. KRAUSE &
JAVES F. MARTN, TRUSTEES.™— ~ 7 7 7
THE KRAUSE REALTY TRUST A8 L0 COMNECTICUT  ROUTES 30 & 83
PARCEL 1.D. 102—5490-2 MANHAESTER) 1 AR A HARTFORD TURNPIKE (VERNON)
2 TOLLAND TURNPIKE \_ o
|‘ Y
N/F »"
SHAWMUT EQUIPMENT ()
COMPANY  INC.

o

HARTFORD TURNPIKE
SHAWMUTN{:E)UIPMENT U (YQ
COMPANY INC. A4LE KP’
20 TOLLAND TURNPIKE Y\
MANCHESTER
ZO0NE: 5

'

N/F
TOLLAND TURNPIKE

REALTY LLC
30 TOLLAND TURNPIKE
MANCHESTER
ZONVE: 4 0&2

GRAPHIC SCALE

0 120 240
60 180
( 1"=60 FEET )

MESSIER SURVEY LLC
LAND SURVEYORS

61 SCHOOL BROOK LANE
VERNON, CT (860) 646—6013

WWW.MESSIERSURVEY.COM

COMPILATION PLAN

PREFARED FOR:

PETER B. KRAUSE &
JAMES F. MARTIN, TRUSTEES

I & 42 ACORN RCAD
VERNON, CONNECTICUT

TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE ANMD BELIEF, THIS MAP IS SUBSTANTHLLY

CORRECT AS MNOTED HEREON. THIS MAP FHAS BEEN PREPARED PURSUANT 7O
THE REGULATIONS OF CONNETTICUT STATE AGENCIES SECTIONS 20—3006-1 I —
THROUGH 20-3008-20 AND THE “STANBARDS FOR SURVEYS AND MAPS W . LAIE LDESCRIPTION MESSIER SURVEY LLC

THE STATE a"a_%tfgw* AS AD/G/\;{H? 0/5}’ THE CW%% & A THESE DRAWNGS ARE THE LATE - az22027
¢ PROPERTY OF THE SURVEYOR AND . 1=60 F7.
CONFORMS TO HORIZONIAL ACCURACY CLASS O. HAVE BEEV PREPARED SPECIFICALLY SCALE s T T L8
o 5 e 5 i iy oAy ;D15
SURVEY TYPE COMPUATION PLAN USED FOR ANY OTHER PURPOSE, CHECK » AV

COPYRIGHT © 2021

LOCATION, OR OWNER WITHOUT
WRITTEN CONSENT OF THE
SURVEYOR.

SHEET 2 _oF _ 7

BOUNDARY DETERMINATION CATEGORY: NONE

NO DECLARATION IS EXPRESSED OR
MPLIED UNMLESS THIS PLAN BEARS
THE EMBOSSED SEAL OF THE LAND
SURVEYOR WHOSE SIGNATURE
APPIARS HEREON.

ORONECT No. 1 71—079F/

oLV No. 18—003—FZ

DAVID A SIMLER
LS. #0278




E

24 FARTFORD TURNFIKE
6 FARTFORD TURNFPIKE

NF
" NF SUE FEAK OF
= wes PETER B KRAUSE & 74 FARTFORD TURNFIKE CONNECTICUT, INC.
- i s e v sl
FPROPERTY - -
/ N FARCEL L. = 07-0759-0007F e ey 5/‘5% C/Z_i%//\’ 00/‘_ Ci g//V/Vg 5‘ ;796' Uga 0//}/5 MEN ZLONE: COMMERCAL
IMAND WETLAND BOUNDARIES OF VEGETATION EITUMNOYS LONE: COMMERCAL R ot 0. = 07- —
L wmmmeke | T AR T | Zone: commRCAL g BTAOEEANS
MARCH 5” %%z l%,,- ﬂz/;—' %\/%-ﬁf/é o SR 5 ¥ /,,Mhm/ow{/wfi RECORDS)
747 TAYLOR STREET e OF REDESIGNATED WETLANDS AENT EXSTVG E06E. 17 yarer ‘
. \ orpi%/_%us SERVICE o R P \ EXISTIVG £DEE OF ’ / N\ 5
i . » / e | e e ey Sl
p /F oy gA/;S/ZNZGW?/ ~ /< v T / I \ g N 552—;;'9732 E FENCE
TOLLAND TURNFIKE RELALTY LLC £X 2 FENCE : — (7
FARCEL LD = 07—-7594-00075 5 5 — _ _J\ . . _ . =0 . . .37 . , 257 e

Do e

A V5" RO e METL
103 T e SIGN~..
LMIT OF FIELD .
m DELINEATED Nz, | MATERR
WETLANDS (7P, N
N
sammary ,4 C‘
MANHOLE [ . 0/?/1/
rr= 19045 &
A
tur /2
702

S 11'-53'-04" E &
’ \\
53.62 SAMTARY ™y

MANHOLE <&
IF= /.9/..50

N
S
EXISTING STONE NF F0GE OF %

RETAINIVE WALL MICHAEL SERVEDIO PAVEMENT
FARCEL 1D = 07—7594—-00004 0%) %

S ALLISON ROAD

Y
EXISTING o %[

RESIDENTAL
SITRUCTURE

THIS MAP WAS PREFARED FOR THE EXPRESS PURPOSES OF DEPICTING THE
FARCEL 70 BE CHANGED FROM ZONE R-27 70 ZONE C. /T WAS PREFARED
FROM RECORD RESEARCH, DEEDS, MAPS AND OTHER SOURCES.

REFERENCE 1S MADE TO A MAP ENTITLED: “REAR LOT APPLICATION, ACORN
ROAD, VERNON, CONNETTICUT, PREPARED FOR KOMEOWNERSHIP ASSISTANCE
DATE: 3/1/06, SCALE: 71"=40. INGA CONSULTING ENGINEERS, ANOREW 7. INGA,
SURVEYOR, OSWALD BLINT, L.S., REV. 3/1/06 6/7/06 721,06 "

THIS PROPERTY 1S SUBJECT TO ANY AND ALL EASEWENTS, COVENANTS,
RESTRICTIONS AND RIGHTS AS MAY BE DEFICTED HEREON AND/OR AS OF
RECORD THEY MAY APPEAR: AND TO ANY AND ALL PROVISIONS OF ANY
£X ORDINANCE, MUMICIPAL REGULATION, OR PUBLIC OR PRIATE LAW, AS SUCH
VY- MAY APPLY.

THE BOUNDARY LINES OF PROPERTIES ADJACENT TO THE SUBHECT FPREMISES
ARE DEPICTED HEREON FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES ONLY AND FAVE NOT
BEEN FIELD VERIFIED.

876

=
EXISTING L3S
6" STOCKADE

FENCE S

745 TAYLOR STREET ™\

w

NAF \\
ABDUL—~RAFMAAN L MUHAMMAD
PARCEL /0. =
07—7594-00072

77 ALLISON RCAD

GRAPHIC SCALE
NF 0 20 80

EARL S & LOIS £ LEGHTON e

FARCEL (L. = O07—-7594—-00005 20 60

( 1°=20 FEET )

S 80°—53'-33" W,
111.90°

749 TAYLOR STREET

LXISTING
N F CHAIN—LINA
FENCE

MICHALL 7. & CAROL S. RAMSEY
FARCEL 1O = 07—7594-00077 S 80'-53'-33" W

138.72'

S 34'-56'—13" E

MESSIER SURVEY LLC
LAND SURVEYORS

- EXISTING = j 61 SCHOOL BROOK LANE
. SM’(/C‘IZ/% AR . VERNON, CT (860) 646—6013

WWW.MESSIERSURVEY.COM

ZONE CHANGE PLAN

PREFARED FOR:

PETER B. KRAUSE &
JAMES F. MARTIN, TRUSTEES

I & 42 ACORN RCAD
VERNON, CONNECTICUT

AANG
QAIE : _ 02/2027
SCALE - 1 =20 FT.

OrRAWN - __LDAS
CHECK »_ vV
SHEET % _oF _ 7

755 TAXLOR STREET

LP

/V/F
TO THE BEST OF MY ANOWLEDGE AND BELIEF, THIS MAP IS SUBSTANTIALLY LSTATE OF ARTHUR LEE BURTON

CORRECT AS NOTED HEREON. THIS MAP HAS BEEN PREPARED PURSUANT 70
THE REGULATIONS OF COMNETTICUT STATE AGENCIES SECTIONS 20-3006—-71 & GLVERLY B. BURTON COPYRIGHT © 2021

THROUGH 20-3008-20 AND THE “STAMBARDS FOR SURVEYS AND MAPS IV FARCEL 10 = [ REV. DATE DESCRIPTION MESSIER SURVEY LLC

LAND SURVEYORS
TE SUE (1 GOMETE 4 s 7 D GHEL cume PROPISED ZONE € 07-1594-00010 g o e

CONFORMS TO HORIZONIAL ACCURACY CLASS O. RESIDENTAL _ FPROPERTY OF THE SURVEYOR AND

HAVE BEEN PREPARED SPECIFICALLY
STRUCTURE

PRIPISED [OPEN SPACE ZIONE T s e et o

SURVEY TYPE: ZONE CHRANGE USED FOR ANY OTHER PURPOSE,

BOUNBARY DETERMINATION CATEGORY: NOWE PRIOPISED CLONSERVATION EASEMENT WRITEN neoon”. %

LOCATION, OR OWNER WITHOUT

’ NO DECLARATION IS EXPRESSED OR
MPLIED UNMLESS THIS PLAN BEARS
THE EMBOSSED SEAL OF THE LAND
SURVEYOR WHOSE SIGNATURE
APPIARS HEREON.

DAVID A SIMLER
LS. #0278

ORONECT No.17—079F/
oLV No. 18—003—FZ




A e NAF 24 FARTFORD TURNFIKE
FPETER L. ARAUSE &
N JAMES' F. MARTIN, TRUSTEES, 7/ e NF
weavo . o\ vAamLo I mMAKr/GaY, /nbo/eLo, /o
~—> KRAUSE REALTY TRUST P - %_%570’/;@
A wrl Vol 7962 / Pg. 7 o w 74 HARTFORD TURNFIKE Vol 2363 P’g 2/’, 5
22 FARCEL 1D, = 07-0759-00075 e ! '
& X - EMSTVE =
ZLONE: COMMERCAL Tl EXISTING RECIPROCAL EASEMENT " POROUS N, /4- FARCEL 10 =
’ s mmmesem e | e SUB PEAK OF COMVECTICUT, IVC. S g7-0759-00744
Al Jo T
I o ... F PP L .'.'...' ’ -
WETLANDS N HARTFORD TURNAKE g | LONE.: COMMERCAL
EXISTING EDGE
MITIGATIVE: MEASURES' (SHADED AREAS): 7A OF VEGETATION ?—\—/5/7(/4///1’0(/5 % d U Vol. 2365 / A g 275 !
(%) FAVED ARFA ~ = \% I AU PARCEL 10 = 07-0759—-0007A4 RECIPROCAL — | WATER EASEMENT IV FAVOR OF
L LI S A meso v v 2z sumer savee | \JR\\ e ” e RN R Y 1L s
. / e [ M . A
OPENINGS WITH NATIVE SHRUBS BOUNBARIES AS' APPROVED ’Z’; ' FDGE OF EASEMENT IV FAVOR OF_ Y cxisTve L0ct ” ; e (12'; ﬁf;ﬁ"ﬁ”?’f"zﬁ?‘é’ﬁ’”ﬁ[ ZONE: COMMERCAL | ’ : VEwON LD rEcoRDS)
" (SEE THBLE 1) BY THE e OV 4/2.4)720,2 N ~ensve 7/75 177 THE TOWNV OF VERNON AN OFpg%/'%e‘US 77 WATER g. \ —_———— e — —s
5 - S s S I | A T e 7 N\ T -
' / / T T T T T TN T T T T e Boer OF )
747 JTAYLOR STREET / ’ v AREA (SEE TABLE 1) SEED WITH NEW wo ,’ / / , \ N SN 175 2" WATER A\ e s \ s
WE 74 ENGLAND CONSERVATION, WILOLIFE: MY | B S / Vo L SRR N\ S S W \ B SERVICE™ T COMORETE LP CuRane | —aw 3" € AENE
START +MM3: SEED WITH NEW ENGLAND v+ g IS | = / 7 —JZ \ N _55-44'-32" E
N, /1.- CONSERVATION, WILOLIFE MIX boodt + L;/\gng‘/f/ /vi( ; . I s, S 1 70— U 23.29
EX. ~ 5 + | ¥ N AR T T T T e 182
TOLLAND TURNPIKE REALTY LLC  5F A e AL ) 3063 ST Sl L
. B EE2e e o -1 - » "~ K YY YY Y T | 1 [ /3/
ol 2730 / Fg. 244 175 /o ) S ’Zg / @ , N 5/5/3 (4 -3p E COSTING 6 pd _EXSTING ERODED) /i/i / -
PARCEL 1D, = 071-1594-00015 " [, SRy E A e e 2 e A | / CHAN—LIT | . _ i . 6665333
*W.F. + Il N i / 7 /// AN ’ ] e METAL N
703 TR T R T ‘j}q G G £ X y < 3 —— T e e e T S A \5: B SIGN ~...
al, p AN AN W NN\ + RN\ + N NN 20N\ \@ NN\ % X v p [
- WETLANDS (7YP,) (et g R e e s T SIWARL LW X ‘ h— . X N\ N Snary, SR, |\ ) \ Nt
+ P - v ***v'v .*"‘*’X* 'v\ ;?{l*\*)/v"{*<vvv\/\/*\\v/*/75 *v* ** v”* N ':.*:. * ** ;

FPROFOSED GEOTEXTILE

X = X ) ///" \ %z // \ w— X, .y \\\t\ .......
2 v‘ S ’ \Q- Z — — " 4 — \\-\/\;\X/\_wk;/ X\}i\_\&z //>\7 46\
20° SAMITARY SEWER o & —— N - bt Sl , , 2 ] : \ AN - O
RS T q 20’ SAMTARY SEWER — X / / - = 2 / /ﬁ:/l/
G o' ok v [\ R / 1] SN easemenT W pavoR oF ) - / / / / N\

o T s eooone o/ 0 T S e e A - S //T:
PRSI / THE TOWN OF VERNOW, N 7 SUT FENCE FOR EROSION T / / r/ 0/40
'%g NG R S SH] Y o AND SEDMENT CONTROL - 7L Tony o m"’”"f’/ 127.66" / / [/ 3 S 11'—53’—34" E S
T NS /1 | PROPOSED STAKED /' A B . 183 _~'S 56'-16"-24" W / / o 53.62’ A\
WET: 17,2/\/0 > V1 QS {3 @ N HAYBALES FOR EROSION ,/ P 754 A 186 187 188 189 790 AT B
A /iR @Q(,) I S % <\% AND SEDIMENT CONTROL S - T fo= 797.50
L g - AV AVARRRS 2 - 4 e
N of 000 Q % - // /
" ~ VAN &« e / = / S ALLISON ROAD //Q
~ V4 LS SN ” _ , S
. 4Ol A 7N\ / / /
Jur N RANY ot/ 88 ) PAC/A s @) NF AN
o+ A 5l - omr) t J/ / EXISTING STONE MICFALL SERVED/O £DGE OF
: AR / o ’ / e RETAINING  WALL FAVEMENT /
KD ++($- / AN | . 1 / Iy Vol 1907 / Pg. 75 N
./ RCS TS )y ; PROPOSED GEOTEXTILE / A / —
AN Q‘,‘\ 5 / G ! SUT FENCE AND STAKED 7 e PROPOSED P OROYS B FARCEL 1D = O7—7594—-00004 *0‘//
<;>/ D e MM3> HAYBALES FOR EROSION // PROPOSFD P OROUS _ ~ —___ ETUMINOUS FARKING LOT S//
%Q + /\& N v*'/: /D/?O/DOSED 7'0/050/ '~* AA/D 3[0//”[/‘/]-/6/\?/\/7/?0[ H”I”/”ow PMK/”G‘ ‘ar / // \\\\\\ //f'///
@Q\ LA avp suason Jf - L - / //
NG S STOCKPILE AREAf N 7 —_— ) — 7
e N SR / o / -~ FARCEL A" TO BEF COMBINED —~
A - S~ 7 - -
- e B @ - — | e WITH OTHER LAND OF ) /[/(Z%%gﬁﬁ o, // \\l
100 1 A e & HARTFORD TURNPIKE | ‘ i s D J
@ g ARA = 7.7457¢ S.F.

— e e s

- 4.9.905]7.‘ 51" |/

175" 4 ///\Q\ — — — [
N AN =S —— -

T 100" FROM S /P(/CIU/A;[/// -
— - L3 ] / — ///////// //// /// ///////
\/ Y, & - _ - - _ - - e -
*“‘//A) N\ % <V - - -7 /// P 7/ o 30'//// /// /// ///
e s / Q@,\& ] S x x — x 226.41" I . — , ] - . . - : & ] A
- R\ R e - N 56—-17-13 E — - - 2 S ///// — =
o 7 /7 / mpasw/ FENCE /// Pms/ ‘ Y7/} e = 7 - - l/
// / g S P WITH SCREEMNG -~ FPROPERTY LINE -~ // g — e 7 R s S N e Table 2: Gradations of choker, filter, and reservoir course materials.
- // /// /// // //// - //// /// /// /// /// // // /// ///// -
e N % ~ P 197 US Standard __Per Cent Passing (%)
// T A S y e 7 S - - 7 I /’ oSS / 7 ] N Sieve Size Choker Course (Manufactured | Reservoir Course Reservoir Course
~ . ~~~~/// // F) » /// /// // //// ///// // //,/ // - // // // //// . "
/ , < - S IARCEL G - R A T A A A A - (AASHTO No. 57/ g d/Modified | (AASHTO No. 3) | Alternative
SV, % REMAIMING LAND OF THE A B ey B / 196 Inches/mm No. 67%) NHDOT 304.1) (AASHTO No. 5)
g 7 /// il 7 P P /// /// Y 7/ // //// // '
// 5"%227//1‘//5‘0[ ‘1\27” KMUS[ Pgl” WUSI//// /// / /// //// ///// //// / / s //’ /// // / / //// - — 6/150 - 100 -
/ FENCE AREA = 1.2407¢ Ac. 7 o o T Cwsr /) 199 2:/63 - - 100 -
745 TAYLOR STREET 40424 S.F. -~ S T PR / / / ; o I 2/50 - - 90 — 100 -
< . 7 o S — / ‘ ! j / S 4 1%4/37.5 100 - 35-70 100
% - - - / ; L,/ Is s — - P ® / / 118.12’7 / // - LR 5 00
~ ~ - — / — / — e 1/25 95 - 100 - 015 90— 1
N7 3 = / - S A 796 799 Ya/19 - - - 20-55
ALDUL —RAAMAAN L[ MUFAMMAD Q . | | | 196 197 1] ALLISON RCOAD 14/12.5 25 - 60 - 0-5 0-10
Vol 2027 / Pg. 267 9 | I MNF 3/8/9.5 - - - 0-5
FARCEL 1D, = S \ | LARL S. & LOIS £ LEIGHTON LTS 0-10 70-100 -
- \ 2. - - - -
G2 ; . \/ Z | / vol. 124 /' Fg. J68 #200/0.075 0 G**
__ e/ /// | ! — — — - " - _ - s -
G o ) \ 1 793 FARCEL 10. = 07—7594—-00005 * Alternate gradations (e.g. AASHTO No. 67) may be accepted upon Engineer’s approval.
S 80°'—53'—33" W 78 5// 7 \ E - ** Alternate gradations (e.g. AASHTO No. 5) may be accepted upon Engineer’s approval.
111.90' P \ | 4 * %k Specifications from: Briggs, Joshua F.; Roseen, Robert M.; Ballestero, Thomas P.; Pochily, Jeff, Swenson, Grant; Houle,
’ 764 ) K ' k James J.; and Puls, Timothy A., "UNHSC Design Specifications for Porous Asphalt Pavement and Infiltration Beds" (2016).
75§ /! / l 2 UNH Stormwater Center. 13
APPROXWATE SO s N
MAPPING UMIT : b / Nﬂ“’
749 TAXLOR STRLET pa -7 < e _ BOUMDARY LINE (TYP,) / / 93‘
STRUCTURE e - . ; MESSIER SURVEY LLC
GeTACHED M FENCE s 194 LAND SURVEYORS
GARAGE MICFALL 7. & CAROL S FRAMSEY / P S - 61 SCHOOL BROOK LANE
Vol 2200 / Pg. 7128 S 80-53-33" W/ 790 o 1h _LEGEND \ VERNON, CT (860) 646—6013
FARCEL 1O = O07—71594—-00077 198.72 7 I > ® EXISTING IRON PIN WWW.MESSIERSURVEY.COM
792 | L o PROPERTY CORNER SURVEY—CONSTRUCTION LAYOUT
793 -
PROPERTY OR EASEMENT
GRAPHIC SCALE SIMEOL DESCRIPTION - - J/ - BOUNDARY ANGLE POINT IMPROVEMENT LOCATION PLAN
794 & UTILITY POLE
0 40 80 708 S4CO ST Law - .
— — 237¢ WANCHESTER — URBAN LAND - e U 182 EXISTING CONTOLR [IREAARED | OF
20 0 COMPLEX, 3 TO 15 PERCENT SLOPES 755 TAXLOR STR£L - PROPOSED CONTOUR PETER B. KFAUSE &
( 1= 20 FEET ) 307 URBAN LAND ./’D' W.F o WETLAND BOUNDARY F1AG JAMES F. MET]/V, TRUSTEES
SOURCE LSOA MRS /V/‘_ —— o wmm— | [M]T OF FIELD DETERMINED WETLANDS I4L & 42 ACORN KFCOALD
TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AMD BELIEF, THIS MAP IS SUBSTANTIALLY " WEB SOl SURVEY LSTAIE OF ARTHUR LEE BURTON ®© SANITARY SEWER MANHILE VEFRNON, CONNECTICUT
CORRECT AS NOTED HEREON. THIS MAP HAS BEEN PREPARED PURSUANT 70 NATIONAL COOPERATIVE: SOIL. SURVEY & LFVERLY £ BLURTON -
THE REGULATIONS OF COMNECTICUT STATE AGENCIES' SECTIONS 20-3006~7 . —= — COPYRIGHT © 2021 ARG 20T SHEET 5 2021.00)
THROUGH 20-3008-20 AND THE “STANGARDS FOR SURVEYS AND MAPS IV THE Vol 7226 / Pg. 44 fEV. | LDA7E DESCRIPTION MESSIER SURVEY LLC
STATE OF CONNETTICUT" AS' ADOPTED BY THE CONMMETTICUT ASSOCATION OF THE LOCATIONS OF THE EXISTING UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN ON THIS LAND SURVEYORS LDATE - 022027
LAND SURVEYORS, INC. ON SEFTEMBER 26, 1996, AND CONFORMS. O PLAN ARE BASED ON PHYSICAL EVIDENCE OBTAINED IN THE FIELD AND FARCEL 10 = o EE ORAMNGS ARE THE sour - 1=20 FT.
HORIZONTAL ACCURACY CLASS A-2 AND TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY ACCURACY ' AVAILABLE MAPPING BY OTHERS. ALL SUCH LOCATIONS ARE APPROXIMATE 07— 1594—-00070 RO A THE ST A0, R
s 72 QeI NmATN SO it e ST e oo :_0i5__
. N Z 3 ' . AS
S 7P COMNLATON AL ~ 70005 UL maimn o sowme s Lt i o e e Ca R ceor ;D5
BOUNGARY DETERMNATION CATECORY: NONE Know what's below. CALLING 1-800-922-4455 AT LEAST 2- FULL WORKING DAYS PRIOR TO SABOR
D [CALL bgtos you'di. T Urknes oY T el U colbaies. g 5 2o o RO Mo 11079
Dial 811. (FOR MORE INFORMATION VISIT WWW.CBYD.COM). LD UNLLSS THLS PLAN BEARS LAVID A SIULER eyt
S rcirs Heeon, L5 F70278 LAV No.



T e 1 P COVNECTICUT  ROUIES SO & &5

7EL.

JEL /74 \-772.
I A SN gz AKA HARTFORD TURNPIKE (VERNON) xs evc
§ TAE T " Tom zy unLimy o o OF PAVEMENT
::::::::ﬂ::::::::::::::,::::::::::: :::cgcg:@géwm\ | (S/GW roLE \‘ // /.5:\7'0/?4/ DrAwv /
R o) ) 2574 \ CL&P
5 %{k o GV ( clar CLaP swer UL 2. (SLAND /
£X. ngﬁ-m,— 4/ = E T GAS 17735 F50971 ﬁ// 221793 eonorer Noveir \ 75090 I
& | ARy / W ca7cr masw (GATE ) SURACE /N 55'—44'—32" E l POLE v 55-37-32" F N
! -/ - » 2 ’ N/'7 ¥ \J __ __—  ____ - ILI __________,\____
33 1 f_/\,; CONCRETE £X N %LLJ/ / 204.97 CONCRETE
,_/“?4%5/\) / BLOCK a //11/2/52 B convermen |- Z/G‘/Z 5/;_015
N LIGHT POLE
PARCEL (Y«{ / PETER B. KRAUSE & JMES F. vyt
wy® MARTIN, TRUSTEES, o
A C@%{ THE KRAUSE REALTY TRUST —~ S g ~_ sromos N
MANCHESTER ASSESSORS =8 . PAVED AR
. BITUMINOUS ~—">
MNF ' (;00, CRSThG ;A/;gﬂ 7002%93//;:_ PAVED AREA. | CONCRETE
PAVEMENT LLAM: ol STEPS WITH METAL
SHAWMLUT £QUIPMENT , AANCHESTER. ZOME: | i ANDILS
COMPANY INC. GENERAL BUSINESS X RN 3
MANCHESTER ASSESSORS [ LAISTING S L1 ROCHL S FLECTRICAL
PARCEL 103/5490,/20 EASEMENT FOR DRIVEWAY USE L ]
WOOD PLANTER AND UTILITIES GRANTED 70 6 =z ;
RETAINING WALL HARTFORD TURNAKE ON —— @ @ ®© 16| 6|0 |0 |
20 7OLLAND TURNFPIKE 74 HARTFORD TURNPIKE ) | % B
ZONE: GENERAL BUSINESS /Ny =z s
// 4 S 55-44-32" W METAL 25 N a2 ’
S / Ry 2000 HEIGHT OF HA?/%/‘AP :
' CRAVE SERass ] BULONG=22.02+"
o | AL ERASS Jemo oF \ s GLone=2zo - LOCATION HAP
D] AREA S - coverere \ v S B SCALE- 1 =600
TR / > RETANING | | ¥
GirE &5 T T 777 / / miL [\ R g : NF
wr “ /) VAR sup o me
o . g
/ AV e | PETER B KRAUSE & EISTIVE ;) I S SN g e[é?fff?ofi Lor 144
?& SUMES - MARTIN, TRUSTTZS, ¢ I B Vol 1632 J Pg. 7119
3 [ THE KRAUSE REALTY TRUST STROCTORE y & |8 NF N | 424 rrrromo N
70 yVERNON ASSESSORS #AS 7 [ M SUB PEAK OF CONMNECTICUT IVC. A
¢ @ | BLOCK 7159 . e Q CONCRETE cas 1
&Pﬁ@?\ ~ — y 207" 78 7 : {\3@/(0}541‘ /’q o METER ASSESSORS MAP 7 : e \:
¢ /? ~ Vol 1962 /Py. 1 ,f 7 A BLOCK 7159 LOT 74 N o
0} 0 ’N 6 HARTFORD TURMPIKE -' N Vol 2363 Pa 275 nooow LXISTING
N ~ ! / ' 7 | STRUCTURE
O‘N /O‘ﬂ N | R LOT ARMA = 7.8424F Ac. |
: . 6’
2 N N/ # 14 HARTFORD TURNPIKE o
; LATERAL FLECTRICAL " FENCE
, N\ | 7/ i EVISTING MASONRY 1
W AN ! VT TWO-STORY BUILIINE
! // o y , o N7
SFHAWMLUT £QUIFPMENT \ N _j 8 e O ZONE: COMMERCAL 7.5 o
COMFANY /NC. 4 ' + ON CONCRETE T soss-com £/ ~od RECIPROGAL EASEMENT FOR
i PAD 1 - N5 A28 L/ - l DRIVEWAY USE AND UTILITIES
VERNON ASSEo s M T ot \ SUBURBAN SOBARY - : oA ot
BLOCK 7594, LOT 134 7 gl \ ! 74 HARTORD TURAWE
Vol 7047 / Pg. 757 / [X/slmc NN 20" /< 00%’;"%@, ) D00k AND #24 HARTFORD TURNAIKE
20 TOLLAND TURNPKE 06 oF \ _simer sowir aseinr w 0 ' e/ VA
MANCAESTER EXISTING /:4;0,? OF THE TOWN OF VERNOW COMRETE RETANING L /f;;g/é Lt & : L
Vol 402 / Pg. 350 OF THE
ZONE> COMMERCHAL FAVERENT \ VERNON LAND RECORDS) CHAIN=LINK FENCE | e vt
. ! | CATCH BASIV
\ j ! TF=176.20
: MV.=172.55 (6" V)
EXISTING ! | ~ -
| T NN,
0/1/6‘/‘?1.‘7'[ CURBING \ ; ! =i - — <
: | —
i | ==
: | — —
' TYPE CL” . - — V' risHr 70 DRAN IV FAVOR OF
I%;%/ggg:’ CATCH BASI " B = — | " 2¢ rurrrorD TURNAKE ON
—_—
| o —==="" . e
N F4=15-28" W N :rLg—_%_Q £ — g — /.i )/ NN S
32.00 t—™ — 0Y,- T N N
[\ T T Barie 2T X 315 ARCH 5@5;’:::}% ,:f_ | // N :
_______________________ , | : ]
/ conere7e < 3 \5/72/4//4/005 // RN e l
HEADWALL I : . ’ ! ! PAVED AREA . SO\ |
( ! | SRRy S L S000 D | | NN FE !
g' .= I s orammce I | Q(f' lQE B
i 170.86 e v EASEMENT AND RIGHT 7O | W Y/ SO ERERE I
\ ; EXSTIVG FDGE carcH sasw | oraw crawrED 70 #14 & ! | 3 “:\ ........ |
l OF BITUMINOUS TF=176.33 F24 HARTFORD TURNPIKE ) % // e\ [ 2
: PAVEMENT W.=170.83 ON F6 HARTFORD 6" pyc/: I8 A0 ? SNZAANN S T
! TN weow TURNPIKE DRAIN PIPE | | SR A/ NN e |
I | N =
’ ! - . ! // Ql p oo N |
EXISTING EDGE i WATER HIE— % N N Y BN SR '
OF VEGETATION | SERVICE 1‘ T g TG | h // 9 gl !
(TP, L w | EXISTING CONCRETE ! ! x| ) la 1 ............ |
: W | emveasemens arouno ! ! // ol |
| - i |~ 2IPE (APPROXIMATE | | Q- |
100" REGULATED REVIEW | . EATENY | g I =
A TREA FROM WETLANDS (T7) ‘ j vl | 0 | a3~ 3N I NN EORR !
Sy~ S/ &’ | I EXISTING I s | CA7TCH BAsivy - | R N N
i , ! - z
J A cr ] | | - armass . =127 | R
A FENCE i o @ 3 PAVED AREA ? 3 y V/4 w & oy AN HERNE :
P wr f = <N “l ! 72 B NN A
T INLAND WETLAND 2z ™ BITUMNOUS ‘ ! 0l A i \‘i‘/ﬁ 2 S B AN AR :
[ BOUNDARIES AS APPROVED PAVED AREA\_—~, ! 9 50" Py Rl oy ) 50° RY. —_ L ol EXISTING WATER EASEMENT IV FAVOR
BY THE WC ON 4/25/2072 ‘ i %H =L gin =3 e DRYWELLS ) 77 AL LL e : OF #6 HARTFORD TURNPIKE FOR 7
, e arPrROMATE A oy INCH WATER SERVICE INSTALLATION
GRAPHIC SCALE T %,W — ' DRYWELL 4 Locanon) * ’{{m//v AN\ B [ AND MAINTEMANCE AND IN FAVOR OF,
CNIARY SEWER EXISTING RECIPROCAL EASEMENT L R N oL O 77 MUY ERRRRRAN ' F14 HARTFORD TURNPIKE FOR 2 [ _ MESSIER SURVEY LLC
z < 80 OF THE TOWN OF \ sl il W) - EXISTING PERMEABLE < . Ql[7A=77735 % yurerm PO : INCH WATER SERVICE INSTALLATION Tl
e g s b Vel TP RN o s | LAND SURVEYORS
WE LOGE OF ! TN T S D6E oF 00" N b > =
20 50 27 ® LXISTING l \ \ __ - : \ ! ‘;: \/PA%-”[/VI ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, : \2205 / 61 SCHOOL BROOK LANE
( 1°=20 FEET ) FAVEMENT \ EXISTING EDGE AR o T RS NN \ (BcLg — | 777 h / \ VERNON, CT (860) 646—6013
, OF BITUMINOUS N F4—=15=-28" w|" ™ \ N 55 —44° =327 £ 1./ . i L 7 1L
\ PAVEMENT 20.00° 70 TT T T 1 TT [T T/ 3 755 577 7 T _./i’/.'! /’AA WWW.MESSIERSURVEY.COM
WETLANDS \ SN AT AT L TEALALA )T armmacs |/ [ / I’\l\'[ ii[’i’[ " er oo
Y . , SR N I e A | § e e L /wﬂ%/c QS / AT 7 S F-15=28" £ SURVEY—CONSTRUCTION LAYOUT
ok et o — I T \‘ ............ = ... i YA /] N / h: '-\ I fé{i”l& 1 l/ 25.00°
+ + o+ 4+ o+ < — — h Sl L r S f N i e s Y ll P e
- | T Y s S e S COMPILATION PLAN
LEEn manre Jwﬁ%ﬁe A A e (Lt LN B s e 2 Y YR // W [ [ e el 3
AAOAE BEREE N T ﬁ, """"" T ﬂ”v Yy e & 55'_fiL32” WWS 55'_4-4’_32” W - I 555._44,_j, W/ N P/PEPA/?ED FOR‘
l " | psegor ETDH BN by w32 PETER B. KRAUSE &
¥ o+ o+ o+ o+ o+ 4+ - ' — i , ity FENCE (TTP.) 27.05°
LT T b 4 b I C‘HA\/A/—A/A//( | rrorser rorous s [ L 5TNG 20° WATER Wi=174.65 JAMES F. MARTIN, TRUSTEES
R I I S S S S ot EITUMNOLS FAVEMENT @ | marrroro rvrveme For 7 4 & 42 ACORN ROAD
WCH WATER SERVICE
TO THE BEST OF MY ANOWLEDGE AND BELIEE, THIS MAP 1S SUBSTANTILLY [ EGEND (0 & Revover) INSTALLATION AND VEFRNON, CONNECTICUT
ol A T O — | I s RSB S o
THROUGYH 20-3006-20 AND THE ‘STAMBARDS FOR SURVEYS AND MaPs W e | ©@ EXISTING IRV FIN FREV. | _DATE DESCRIPTION Wessice sumey 1i¢ PARKING LOT SHEET 8 2021.006)
STATE OF COMNECTICUT® AS' ADOPTED BY THE CONNECTICUT ASSOCUTION OF TIONS DERGROU SHOWN LAND SU . 022027
- N V. . H | U
s 7 R U SO S S . e R B D e e Somerons sone il oo 245
AT THIS SITE, AMD ARE NOT 70 BE YV
SURVEY TYPE: COMPLATION PLAN — PROPOSED EXISTING CATCH BASIN ®N\\ /2  FELD PRIOR TO BEGINNING ANY WORK. THE EXCAVATOR SHALL NOTIFY THE USED (O ANY OTHER, PURROSE, CHECK ¢ _AS
—— CONNECTICUT "CALL BEFORE-YOU—DIG® PROGRAM BY DIALING 811 OR & HARTFORD TURNPIKE WITH BOUNARY /
BOUNBARY CETERMNATION' CATECORYS MONE & UTILITY POLE . CALLING 1-800-922—4455 AT LEAST 2 FULL WORKING DAYS PRIOR TO & RTrORD TURNAIKE LINE ABIISTMENT TO INCLUDE PARCEL A" WRITTEN CONSENT OF THE SHEET 6_oF 7
| GALL batore o0 90, e e o O ™ OF AL = s s come S 1o geoumn & s o —
SANITARY SEWER MANHILE - - o -
© Dial 811. (FOR MORE INFORMATION VISIT WWW.CBYD.COM). MPERVIOUS LOT COVERAGE 6o% (P 66.4% 10.4% MIELED UNLESS THIS PLAN BEARS LAD A IR ECT No.17—=079F/
© DRAINAGE MANHOLE SURVEYOR WHOSE SINATURE LS 70278 LAV No. I2—003—FZ




LROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL

LLAN AND CONSTRUCTION SEQUENCE

GENEFRAL INSTALLATION SEQUENCE & CHECALIST

INSTALLATION PROCLEDURE

7 1/2 IN. SQUARE x
42 IN. LONG MINMLW
HARDWOOD STAKES SET ANGLE THE STAKES

UPSLOPE FOR STABILITY

10 F7. MINMUM APART \ !
EXCAVATED 6 . WIDE
7. THE FROPOSED DEVELOPMENT ON THIS PROPERTY WILL WELUDE G /F FINML GRADING WILL BE DELAYED FOR MORE THAN 30 DAYS AFTER THE WORK DESCRIPTON ERCSION 2 o | mmus | ovw |V e
CONSTRUCTION OF A NEW PARKING AREA. THE WORK ON THE SITE WILL IMTIAL LAND DISTURBANCE ACTIVITIES ARE COMPLETED ANL/OR I NOT SEASONMABL Y SEDMENT CONTROL MEASURES LocATION M s o | MEASIRES | REMOVING EXCAATED
INVOLVE REMOVAL, DEPOSITION AND REGRADING OF SOIL ON THE PROPERTY. POSSIBLE TO PERFORM PERMANENT SEEDING, ANGSOR IF INCOMPATIBLE WITH MEASURES EusTIvNG
ONGOING CONSTRUCTION OPERATIONS, TEMPORARILY SEFD THE DISTURBED AREAS INSTALL SEDMENT BARFIERS | DOWNSLOPE OF R

2. CONSTRUCTION IS EXPECTED TO COMMENCE DURING THE SUMMER OF 2027 WITH PERENMAL RYEGRASS HAVING A MINMUM PURITY OF 98 FPERCENT AND A AREAS 70 BE il

AND GE COMPLETED AT A DATE 7O BE DETERMIVED. MINMUY GERMINATION OF 90 PERCENT, AFPPLIED AT A RATE OF 2 LBS/1000 OISTURBED ﬂ%ﬂﬁﬂﬁﬂﬁﬂﬁ
SQUARE FEET; ANG/OR AFPPLY MULCH CONSISTING OF WEED—FREE STRAW OR HAY TN T T ,

I DURING THE ENTIRE PERIOD OF WORK ON THE SITE, VEHICULAR ACCESS AND OR AIR—DRIED WOOD CHIPS FREE OF COARSE MATTER, APPLIED AT A RATE OF i mm:m;m;mz i g Yo oyl Kk
LCRESS 7O THE WORK AREA SHALL BE BY THE EXISTING DRIVEWAY LOCATION 70-90 LBS/ 7000 SQUARE FEET FOR STRAW OR FAY, OR 7185-275 LBS/7000 CONSTRUCT NECESSARY WHERE REQUIRED e ON THE UPSLOPE SIDE OF THE
ENTERING THE SITE FROM 6 HARTFORD TURMPIKE. SQUARE FEET FOR WOOD CHIPS. PLANTING DATES FOR TEMPORARY SEEDING TEMPORARY DVERSION BEFMS STRES. ACE A AMTED SO

L ROR 70 ANY CONSTRUCTON ACTITY COMMENCNE. O THE ST A STAKED SHALL BE MARCH 15 7O JUNE 15 AND AUGUST 1 70 OCTOBER 715 THIS A oL o DEMMAGE: UPSLOPE OF THE TRENGH

- TROR TO ANy CONSTRUCTION ACTIITY COMMENCING O THE STTE A ST MEASURE SHALL ALSO APPLY TO STOCKPILED TOPSOI AND SUBSOL. CRADING OPERATIONS
GRADIENT OF AND SURROUNDING THE WORK ARFA. CLEAR & GRUB AREAS T BE
H.  WHETHER PERMANENTLY OR TEMPORARILY STABILIZED, MANTAN AND
‘4 DEVELOPED (2) ATTACH GEOTEXTILE (FILTER FABRIC)

5. IN GENERAL, EROSION AND SEDMENT CONTROL MEASURES AND CONSTRUCTION o e o L O TAS UNTIL VECETATION 15 WELL ESTABLISHED "4 M OF £ WCHES AHET D
PRACTICES SHALL BE AS DESCRIBED HEREIW ANG/OR AS SHOWN ON THE : P SeeiE e e e ALTERMTE. THEIR POSITION FROW
FPROJECT DRAWINGS, AND AS FURTHER DETAILED IV THE ‘2002 COMNECTICUT ZROM WORK AREAS" STOCKPILE A imrntrvian, o reh e
GUIDELINES FOR SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONIROL BY THE COMNECTICUT & INSOFAR AS POSSIBLE, DISTURBANCE OF THE LAND SHALL GE LIMITED 70 777 WY EXOESS SUBSOL NOT MANUFACTURER'S RECOMMENCATION
COUNCH. ON SOU AND WATER CONSERVATION IN COOPERATION WITH THE MINIMUM AMOUNT NECESSARY 70 COMPLETE THE FPROPOSED WORK. 7THE PEMOVED FROM SITE. PIACE EXTEND THE FABRIC A MINMUN OF 6
CONNECTICUT DEFARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL FPROTECTION, DEP BULLETIV 34~ LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE SHALL BE ESTABLISHED WV THE FIELD FPRIOR 70 SEDIMENT BARRIERS AROUND %ﬁ%ﬁ% é% gggﬁ % /"Ulélﬂcé?

STARTING ANY ACTUAL CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES AND SHALL BE GENERALLY STOCKPLES & STABILIZE PILES :
AS SHOWN BY THE PROPOSED WORK ON THE IMPROVEMENT LOCATION PLAN PLACE TOPSOIL AND ESTABLISH |WHERE
6.  AFTER THE IMTIAL EROSION AND SEDMENT CONTROL MEASURES ARE IV FLACE
THE CONSTRUCTION SHALL FROCEED IV THE FOLLOWNG RECOMMENDED DRAMNES. ERMANENT VECETATIVE COVER | REQUIRED
' 9. GRADING TAKING PLACE AS THE SITE WORK PROGRESSES SHALL BE DONE W A ¢ ”m?gm’f‘%@‘;ra%%a’%”
A CLEAR AND GRUE AREAS OF PROPOSED WORK, INCLUDING ANY MANNER 7O ALLOW DEAINACE  TOWARD DIVERSION, DITCHES AND_CFOSTION AND NSTALL ADDITIONAL EROSION | WHERE REQUIRED mm@m
e o e e e A ool OF SEDIMENT CONTROL BARRIERS. SILT FENCE ANGD/OR HAYBALE EROSION AND IWSTALL ABTIOML & I
‘ ' CUT SLOPE HAS BEEN GRADED AND BEFORE A FILL SLOPE HAS GEEN MADE. ORDERED e
CONCENTRATED RUNOFF SHALL NOT BE PERMITTED TO OVERFLOW NEWLY SR AN TN T ST
G e R ND STOCHITEL Ay EAISTNG TO RS0 17RO WOkl AREAS CRADED AREAS, SEDIMENT BARRIERS OR OTHER EROSION AND SEDMENT WErEssaoy il EROSION &
SUT FENCE AMD/OR STAKED HAYBALES. CONIROL MEASURES. SOIL STOCAPILES SHALL BE PLACED IV LOCATIONS AWAY SEDMENT CONTROL_MEASURES;
FROM NATURAL OR CREATED WATERWAYS AND DRAINAGE DITCHES, AND FINGED 7oA TYPICAL INSTALLATION W A
CEXCAVATE AND ROUGH GRADE FOR NEW & MODIFIED PARKING WITFH A PROTECTIVE SILT FENCE OF FAYBALE SEDIMENT BARRIER. HAYBALE & SILT FENCE SWALE OR DRAINAGE WAY
AREA;: PERMANENIL Y STABILIZE FIMISHED CUT & FILL SLOPES. BARRIERS =
70, ALl DISTURBED AREAS, REGARDLESS OF THEIR LOCATION ON THE SITE, SHALL PRI STABILE U —
O EXCAVATE FOR NEW PARKING LOT-  REMOVE BE FINE GRADED AND STAGILIZED AS SOON AS FPRACTICABLE FOLLOWING DISTURBED AREAS WHERE CRADED AREAS I I
TSl STOCK PN £5: SEASOMABLY POSSIBLE AND WHERE ONGOING CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES PERMIT NOT YET POSSIBLE OF PARKING AND ! !
THE DISTURBED AREAS SHALL BE PERMANENTLY STABILIZED AS DESCRIBED reAsIE i N B
£ COMMENCE CONSTRUCTION OF PARKING LOT SUPERSTRUCTURES. ABOVE. WIHEN PERMANENT STAGILIZATION [S° NOT TIMELY OF POSSIBLE, THE [ g |
DISTURBED AREAS SHALL BE TEMPORARILY STABILIZED AS ALSO DESCRIGED ! !
£ TEMPORARILY STABILIZE DISTURBED AREAS WHERE PERMANENT ABOVE. INSPECT AND WA 45— | ENTRE ST
STABILIZATION 1S NOT YET POSSIBLE OR FEASIBLE. LSSAR .
77, STOCKPUING OF BULDING MATERILS SHALL BE CONFINED TO THE AREAS OF T S e ASURES; | somy or |
G INSTALL AMD GRADE BASE FOR FARKING LOT. DISTURBANCE.  VEHICULAR MOVEMENT SHALL BE LIMITED 7O ESTABLISHED SEDMENT FRO BEHIND. | DRANAGE WY |
DRIVEWAY AND FARKING AREAS. NO UNNECESSARY ENCROACHMENT OF
# PLACE GNDER COURSE: OF FAVEMENT £OR FARKING LOT: CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT OF OTHER VEHICLES SHALL BE ALLOWED W NON~— BARRIERS 77
CONSTRUCTION PORTIONS OF THE PROPERTY. VEMICULAR ACCESS TO AREAS PLACE TOPSOL, COMPLETE | ENTIRE SITE PONTS Q) MUST B
Cias e SPREAG TOFSOL AND FINGH GRAGE REMANING. DSTUREED OUTSIDE THE LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE SHALL BE RESTRICTED 70 THE MINWMUM AL GRADNG, AN HEHER TN PONT®
NECESSARY 7O PERFORM ESSENTAL AND REQUIRED ACTIVITIES. ILTMANENTL ) STAGILIZE ALL
S PERMANENTLY RESTABILIZE ALL RESTORED DISTURBED AREAS AND
FPERFORM LANDSCAPING. 12 DURING THE PERIOD OF CONSTRUCTION, ALL DISTURBED AREAS OF THE LANDSCAPE SITE AS REQUIRED
CONSTRUCTION ACTINTY THAT HAVE NOT BEEN PERMANENTLY STABIIZED,
K. PLACE FIMISH PAVEMENT COURSE ON FPARKING LOT. STRUCTURAL CONTROL MEASURES, LOGATIONS WHERE VEHICLES ENTER OR EXIT
THE SITE, AND ALL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONIROL MEASURES SHALL BE T N A AL S
L MAINTAIN AND REPAIR PERMANENILY STABILIZED AREAS AS NECESSARY. INSPECTED AT LEAST WEEKLY, WMEDHATELY AFTER EACH RAINSTORM WITH A RESTABILIZED AREAS (VT
M. REMOVE AND DISPOSE OF TEMPORARY EROSION & SEDIMENT CONIROL AN AL TOTL OF ONEIHL IWCH OF CIREATER, AND Ar LoisT il Y ORIVG 1S COMAITEL Y oA
oAl B 5 RS e Y B 0% O T S eomge . o seaer
REMOVED FROM THE UPSTREAM SIDE OF THE EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL MO D D O & ey, | VT STTE O e
7 ALL AREAS NOT OTHERWISE TREATED SHALL BE RESTORED BY PLACEMENT OF CHECKS, AND UPON ESTABLISHMENT OF PERMANENT SEEDING AND MULCHING. Bl AN PSS aF e
TOPSOI AND ESTABLISHMENT OF GRASS COVER IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE SUCH MATERIALS REMOVED SHALL BE TRANSPORTED FROM THE WMMEDATE WORK ACCUMULATED SEDMENT
FOLLOWING PROCEDURE: AREA AND SPREAD AND STABILIZED N NON—WETLAND AREAS WHICH ARE NOT
L ALICE SREID £ P CRADE TORSOIL. 70 CETAN A N SETTLED SUBJECT TO EROSION, OR WHICH ARE NOT 7O BE FAVED OR BUILT UPON.
: 2 ST FENCING AND OTHER EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES SHALL
o O o TS, FARE THE SURFACE' 7O REMOVE LARCE: STONES' AND BE REPLACED AS NECESSARY THROUGHOUT THE DURATION OF THE WORK ON
' THE SITE IV ORDER 7O MAINIAIN COMPLETE AND INTEGRAL EROSION AND
B APPLY LIMESTONE TO THE PREPARED TOPSOL AT A RATE OF 3 TONS/ACRE SEDIMENT CONTROL PROTECTION. ALSO THROUGHOUT THE DURATION OF THE CHECKLIST FOR MAINTENANCE OF MEASURES
OF 135 LBS/1000 SOUARE FEET. WORK ON THIS SITE, ADDITIONAL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES INSTALLATION PROCEDURE
BEYOND THOSE SHOWN ON THE PLANS ANLD/OR PRESCRIBED HEREIN SHALL BGE M/{%A% - LESCRIPTION m%z% o L Lot
G APPLY 10-70-70 OR EQUIVALENT FERTILIZER AT A RATE OF 300 LBS,ACRE MPLEMENTED AS MAY BE DEEMED NECESSARY BY SITE CONDITIONS ANG/OR AS SANIENANC! SANTEMANCE LELSO 2inx2inx IR
OR 7.5 LBS, /7000 SQUARE FEET, OR AS OTHERWISE ESTABLISHED BY [ABORATORY OFFERED BY THE TOWN OF SOUTH WINDSOR. ONCE IN PLACE ALl EROSION long hardwood stakes
TESTING OF SAMPLES OF THE ACTUAL TOPSON PLACLED AND SPREAD ON THE ARFAS AND SEDIMENT CONTROL FACILITIES ANMD MEASURES ARE 7O FREMAN IV PLACE SEOMENT BARRIERS INSPECT REGULARLY width of (2 per bakg)
70 BE PLANTED. AND TEMPORARY AND DURING AND AFTER botke 1) Excavate a trench Hay Bole
AND IN PROPER FUNCTIOMING CONDITION, AND BE CONTINVOUSLY MAINTAINED, Hay 1) reavate o lren »
SEDIMENT TRAPS RAN STORMS Place hay bates so  Gode inches deep an Bindling 2) Place haybale and stake
D WORK LIME AND FERTILIZER WD THE TOPSOL. LMFORILY 70 A DEPTH UNTIL ALL DISTURBED AREAS UPGRADIENT OF SAID FACILITIES ARE PERMANENTLY e e = | Hewthorary I e et state gt o angle
7 soll ypslope of trench. two stokes per hay bale,
FIMISH CONTOURS, UNTIL A REASONABLY UMFORM, FINE SEEDBED /S PREFPARED. ONGOING' DEVELOPMENT. FOLLOWING' SUCH FPERMANENT STAGILIZATION, THE AS REOURED the ground surfoce —— sach @ minimum of 18
FACLITIES SHALL BE DISMANTLED, REMOVED AND DISPOSED OF IN AN APPROVED REMOVE ACCUMULATED P — Ty ches into the ground
£ SWOOTH AND FIRM THE PREFPARED TOPSOIL AND REMOVE ALL LARGE MANNER, SEDIMENT AND  DEBRIS ¢ 7
STONES AND ALL OTHER EXTRANEOUS DEBRIS AND SO _CLUMPS FROM THE VT STE TN TEMPOART VIR i
SURFACE. NOJE: ALL TRAFFIC SPALL BE FPREVENIED FROM ENTERIVG THE 13 IF DE-WATERING OPERATIONS ARE NECESSARY IN ORDER TO FPERFORM THE VEGETATIVE AND OTHER
e e S e A S A REQUIRED WORK, WATER PUMPED FROM THE EXCAVATION AND OTHER POORLY MEASURES AS REQUIRED J) Weage loose hay 4 BockAlt ond compact
PAEARATIN 16 COMEL ETE DRAINED AREAS SHALL BE FREE FROM SILT AMD SHALL BE DISCHARGED 70 AN AL i i the excavated soil as
TEMPORARY SEDMENT/STILLING BASINS PRIOR TO RELEASE TO PROPERLY PERMANENTL Y continuous bamer:  Goc Al il
£, SPREAD GRASS SEED UMFORMERLY ON THE PREFARED TOPSOI SURFACE FPROTECTED DRAINAGE SYSTEMS OR WETLANDS AREAS. AS A MINMUM, DISCHARGE STABILIZED AREAS to prevent piping.
BY HAND OR MECHAMICAL MEANS AND LIGHTLY RAKE IN BY HAND TO OBTAIN A WATER SHALL BE DIRECTED TOWARDS SECURELY INSTALLED HAYBALE EROSION UNTIL SECURE
MAXIMUM OF 1/4 INCH—1,2 INCH OF SOIL COVER OVER THE SEED. AND SEDMENTATION CHECK DAMS, OR OTHER ACCEPTABLE SEDMENT TRAPPING
MEASURES, PRIOR TO ENTERING ANY DRAINAGE SYSTEMS OR WETLANDS AREAS.
G THE SEED MIXTURE AND APPLICATION RATE FOR ALL FIMISHED PROJFCT DATES
PEFMANENT LAWN AREAS SHALL BE AS FOLLOWS: 74 PRIOR TO COMMENCING ANY DISTURBANCE OF THE SOIL OR PERFORMING ANY 774’/04[ INSTALLATION IN A SWALE OR DRAINAGE WAY
OTHER WORK ON THIS SITE, THE PROPERTY OWNER SHALL DESIGNATE A PERSON _DESCRIPTION LATE MITALS

GFRASS SEED TYPE
KENTUCKY LLUEGRASS

FPROPORTION Y WEIGHT SEEDING FATE
45% 20 LBS/ACRE 045 LBS/ 71000 SQUARE FEET

70 GE FPERSONALLY RESPONSIBLE FOR IMFPLEMENTING THIS EROSION AND
SEODIMENT CONTROL FPLAN AND ENFORCING THE FPRESCRIGED EROSION AND
SEODIMENTATION CONTROL SAFEGUARDS DURING THE FERIOD OF OFERATIONS ON

LATE OF GROUNDEREARING FOR FPROECT

LDATE OF TEMPORARY STALILIZATION

CREEPING RED FESCUE — 45% 20 LBSACRE 045 LBS/1000 SQUARE FEET THIS SITE. THIS RESPONSIBILITY INCLUDES THE INSTALLATION AND MAINTENANCE DATE OF FINAL STABILIZATION | | packed strow
OF CONTROL MEASURES THROUGHOUT THE WORK PERIOD, INFORMING ALL FPARTIES = ——
PERENNIL RYEGRASS 10% 5 LBSACRE  0.70 LBS/1000 SQUARE FEET ENGAGED ON THE SITE OF THE REQUIREMENTS AND OBJECTIVES OF THE FLAN, ——te— PLAN =S e
. . NOTIFYING THE PROPER TOWN AGENCIES AND OFFICALS OF ANY TRANSFER OF BoITOM OF
ONLY SEFTIIED  SELD VVILTIES SALL S8 LG50, Ao LETel IV ARTIELE THIS RESPONSIBILITY AND COMEYING A COPY OF THE EROSION ANMD SEDMENT oramace way' MESSIER SURVEY LLC
e G ’ : CONTROL PLAN 1F THE TITLE 7O THE LAND IS TRANSFERRED. THE FPERSON SO PLAN
THE GRASS SEED MIXTURE MAY BE APPLIED BY ANY AGRONOMICALLY ACCEPTABLE DESIGNATED FOR THE STATED RESPONSIBILITY SIALL PROVIDE THE TOWNV OF Q LAND SURVEYORS
PROCEDURE. SEEDING RATES SHALL BE INCREASED BY 10 PERCENT WHEN VERNON WITH TELEPHONE NUMBERS OR OTHER MEANS BY WHICH HE/SHE MAY y
HYDROSEEDING OR FROST CRACK SEEDINVG. BE CONJACTED AT ALl TIMES. = ] X 61 SCHOOL BROOK LANE

SEEOING SHOULD BE FPERFORMED ONLY DURING THE FPERIOCDS OF
APRIL 7 70 JUNE 15 AND AUGUST 15 70 OCTOBER 7.

IMMEDATELY FOLLOWING SEEDING, UMIFORMLY MULCH THE SURFACE BY
HAND OR MACHINE WITH STRAW OR HAY FREE FROM WEEDS AND COARSE
MATTER AT A RATE OF 90-700 LBS/ 7000 SQUARE FEET. ANCHOR MULCH
IMMEDIATELY AFTER SPREADING BY AFPPLICATION OF A LIQUID MULCH BLINDER
OR MULCH NETTING APPLIFD IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE MANUFACTURER'S
RECOMMENLATIONS.

% 47 DEPTH OF POROUS ASPHALT PAVEMENT MIX %

b.‘:

4 . : 4. < e

A 9 LEPTiy OF FLTER COURSE PLACED' A/VD o

. COMPACTED W 8" MAXMIM LITS | | = ce ]

HHHHHHHH

DI T T b
I DEPTH OF FILTER BIANKET — g ” PEA GRAVEDS

‘g 05077,/ o ﬁﬁ[ﬁw//%‘cow?sz'

Wa@@@@@@@@@@@@@@w

Elevation: Points (Q) should be
higher than Point

CROSS SECTION

STAKED HAY BALE SEDIMENT BARRIER INSTALLATION

NOT TO SCALE

ROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL

VERNON, CT (860) 646—6013

WWW.MESSIERSURVEY.COM

NOTES AND DETAILS

PREFARED FOR:

PETER B. KRAUSE &

JAMES F. MARTIVN, TRUSTEES

J4 & 42 ACORN ROAD
VERNON, CONNECTICUT

COMP. FILE =72—-003-REVISED
PARKING LOT SHEET & 2021.0W5)

LATE oz22027
SCALE » AS NOTED

COPYRIGHT © 2021
MESSIER SURVEY LLC
LAND SURVEYORS
THESE DRAWINGS ARE THE
PROPERTY OF THE SURVEYOR AND
HAVE BEEN PREPARED SPECIFICALLY
FOR THE OWNER FOR THIS FROJECT
AT THIS SITE, AND ARE NOT 70 BE
USED FOR ANY OTHER PURPOSE,
LOCATION, OR OWNER WITHOUT
WRITTEN CONSENT OF THE
SURVEYOR.

NO DECLARATION IS EXPRESSED OR
MPLIED UNMLESS THIS PLAN BEARS
THE EMBOSSED SEAL OF THE LAND
SURVEYOR WHOSE SIGNATURE
APPIARS HEREON.

DESCRIPTION

PLERVIOUS FAVEMENT CROSS .5'[6‘770/1/ _
vor 1o SeALE)

OrRAWN - __LDAS
CHECK »__AS
SHEET ~ _oF _ 7

ORONECT No.17—079F/
oLV No. 18—003—FZ

DAVID A SIMLER
LS. #0278




STAFF COMMENTS



TOWN OF VERNON

55 West Main St., VERNON, CT 06066
(860) 870-3640
gmcgregor@vernon-ct.gov

PLANNING
DEPARTMENT
MEMORANDUM
TO: Town of Vernon Planning and Zoning Commission
FROM: George K. McGregor, Town Planner
SUBJECT: PZ-2021-02-Zone Change (34 & 42 Acorn Rd., Suburban Subaru)

PZ-2021-03-Site Plan (6 Hartford Tpke., 34 & 42 Acorn Rd.) Suburban Subaru

DATE: March 18, 2021

Request

Krause Realty Trust
requests a zone change for
two parcels, one located at
34 Acorn Rd. (Assessor’s
ID: Map 01, Block 159A,
Parcel 00002) and the
other located at 42 Acorn
Rd. (Assessor’s ID: Map 01,
Block 159A, Parcel 00001).
Both parcels are currently
zoned R-27. The
requested change is to
rezone 1.1457 acres of the
parcels to Commercial, in
order to merge that
portion into adjacent
Commercial land to
provide additional
inventory parking at an automobile dealership, and to rezone 1.2407 acres of the parcels to
Open Space Zone.

A Site Plan application [PZ-2021-03] proposing the additional inventory parking lot with +-120 spaces is
also requested.

This Staff report addresses both submitted applications.




PZ-2021-02/PZ 2021-03 6 Hartford Tpke., 34 & 42 Acorn Rd. 2
March 18, 2021

Background

On January 18, 2018, the PZC denied a Zone Change application from Krause Realty of similar but not
identical nature to the pending application. In PZ 2017-20, the applicant proposed a zone change from
R-27 to Commercial. Then, the proposed area for commercial would increase by 1.33 acres; today that
increase is smaller at 1.14 acres. The 2017 application proposed to leave the balance of 1.07 acres as R-
27. The current application would zone the balance—1.24 acres to the Open Space District.

The Commission voted 4-3 to Approve PZ 2017-20. However, due to a submitted Petition in opposition,
the application was deemed denied for not achieving a two-thirds majority of the full commission.

A second application [PZ 2018-03] was submitted a few weeks later; on March 1, 2018 the Commission
found the application was not substantively different and therefore did not accept the application for
review.

Zoning Change

34 and 42 Acorn Rd. are two vacant parcels zoned R-27. They are “flag-shaped” lots each reaching the
bend in Acord Rd. for potential future access. They abut the Suburban Subaru dealership (to the north),
owned by the Applicant. The Subaru location has several Hartford Tpke. addresses and is zoned
Commercial as is all of this business corridor in the area.

The proposed zone change expands the Commercial zone to the south and utilizes the Open Space Zone
to buffer the commercial uses from the established residential neighborhood. The applicant has
indicated a willingness to record a conservation easement (or like instrument) to preserve the area in
open space.

Plan of Conservation and Development

The 2012 Plan of Conservation and Development
designates the area of Acorn Rd. for Low Density
Residential uses. POCD policy recommends the
protection of residential neighborhoods through
the management of adjacent business uses and by
ensuring adequate buffers are in place when
business and residential uses abut (p. 76).

The policies of compatibility and protection of
abutting residential uses must also be reconciled
with the Town’s commitment to business
development and retention. The POCD states, “the
Town should continue to promote business
development in its commercial and industrial
zones and work to retain existing businesses” (p.
88).




PZ-2021-02/PZ 2021-03 6 Hartford Tpke., 34 & 42 Acorn Rd. 3
March 18, 2021

Conformity to the Comprehensive Plan

Section 8-2 of the General Statutes provides that zoning regulations “shall be made in accordance with a
comprehensive plan.” The basic purpose in requiring conformity with a comprehensive plan—
essentially the zoning ordinance and zoning map--is to prevent the arbitrary, unreasonable and
discriminatory exercise of the zoning power. The requirement of conformity to a comprehensive plan
serves as an effective brake upon spot zoning.! A community’s comprehensive plan evolves from the
history of zoning in the town by the zoning commission, as reflected in the zoning regulations and
zoning map. It is not to be confused with the plan of conservation and development, which is a planning
concept within the exclusive control of the planning commission and is a blueprint for recommended
future development of the community.?

Inland Wetlands Review

At their January 26, 2021 regular meeting, the Vernon Inland Wetlands Commission
approved (3-0) a wetlands permit for the expansion of the inventory parking area based
on the Commission's findings that the application presented no adverse impact to
wetlands and watercourses as evaluated by the criteria of Section 10.2 of the Vernon
Inland Wetlands Regulations. The IWC approval is subject to the following conditions:

1. The property shall be developed in conformance to the plan set (three pages) dated
January 9, 2021, prepared by Messier Survey, LLC.

2. Property shall be developed in conformance with the mitigation measures and
maintenance steps contained in the letter (five pages) prepared by REMA, LLC dated
January 15, 2021. Following completion of the project a letter must be supplied from
REMA to document that all mitigation steps were done according to this plan.

3. AP.E. familiar with porous pavement must sign off both on installation and
maintenance.

4. Property owner must maintain maintenance logs for the porous pavement to show
compliance with the REMA report dated January 15, 2021.

5. Plan will be modified to include erosion control of the topsoil stockpile during
construction and sequence of construction.

The permit shall expire on January 26, 2026 unless otherwise extended by the Inland
Wetlands Commission.

Site Plan Review
Note: The Zone Change Application PZ-2021-02 must be approved prior to action on the site plan.
The Applicant has submitted a site plan application showing +-120 space parking area to the rear of the

Suburban Subaru dealership intended for new car inventory storage. The spaces will be 100% pervious
pavement across the area. No new access points are proposed as the parking area will be accessed via

! Connecticut Land Use Law and Practice, Third Edition, Volume 9, 2007, § 4:3, pp. 62 & 63.

2 Connecticut Land Use Law and Practice, Third Edition, Volume 9, 2007, § 4:4, pp. 65 & 66.



PZ-2021-02/PZ 2021-03 6 Hartford Tpke., 34 & 42 Acorn Rd. 4
March 18, 2021

expansion of currently existing drives. No access shall be permitted through the residential
neighborhood or via Acorn Rd. The parking area is located approximately 110 feet from the nearest
residential structure. Because of the irregular shape of the lot, the nearest residential property line
varies between 25 feet to 180 feet.

The Site plan meets the requirements of Section 14-Site Plans and meets the Zoning requirements of the
Commercial district, Section 4.9.

Subdivision

A lot line adjustment will be required in order to combine the two rear lots (34 & 42 Acorn) into one lot
(with a portion combined with the commercial parcel at 6 Hartford Tpke). That action may be
accomplished by a condition of approval for the Zone Change.

Analysis and Recommendation

There are no Staff related outstanding issues from the Zoning Official, Building Official, Fire Marshal, or
Police Chief. For the site plan, the Town Engineer recommends the same conditions recommended for
the Inlands Wetlands Application with one minor clarification.

Regarding the Zone Change, protecting residential neighborhoods when commercial uses encroach in
our corridors should be balanced with the community’s commitment to supporting local businesses.
Most of Vernon’s commercial businesses fall along the Route 83 and Route 30 corridors. A great many of
those businesses have little opportunity to grow or expand due to the abutting residential uses. There is
POCD policy to support the retention of businesses; allowing careful, planned expansion for these



PZ-2021-02/PZ 2021-03 6 Hartford Tpke., 34 & 42 Acorn Rd. 5
March 18, 2021

businesses is a practical method for ensuring they can be successful in Vernon. Therefore, so long as an
adequate buffer area is provided to protect the residential uses, the impacts can be mitigated.

The 1.24-acre parcel proposed as an Open Space Zone helps to accomplish this, providing a natural
separation between the commercial use and the residential use. It is difficult to find other examples in
Vernon where a buffer width of this size and amount of vegetation separates commercial from
residential.

Draft Commission Specific Conditions for Consideration- In the event the PZC considers approval, Staff
recommends the following:

PZ 2021-02 Zone Change

1. Subsequent to the Zone Change, The Applicant shall record a lot-line adjustment in substantial
conformance to the “Boundary Line Adjustment Plan” prepared by Messier Survey LLC, dated
02/21 and identified as Sheet 2 in the submitted plan set.

PZ 2021-03 Site Plan

1. The property shall be developed in conformance to the Site plan set (seven pages) dated
February, 2021, prepared by Messier Survey, LLC.

2. Property shall be developed in conformance with the mitigation measures and maintenance
steps contained in the letter (five pages) prepared by REMA, LLC dated January 15, 2021.
Following completion of the project a letter must be supplied from REMA to document that all
mitigation steps were done according to this plan.

3. A professional engineer, familiar with porous pavement, must sign off both on installation and a
maintenance plan for porous pavement. The maintenance plan shall be submitted to the Town
Engineer prior to land disturbance on site.

4. Property owner must maintain maintenance logs for the porous pavement to show compliance
with the REMA report dated January 15, 2021.

5. Plan will be modified to include erosion control of the topsoil stockpile during construction and
sequence of construction.









From: Darlene Zoller

To: McGregor, George

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Krause Realty Zoning Change
Date: Wednesday, March 17, 2021 2:46:04 PM
Attachments: ATTO00001.txt

CAUTION: This Email is from an EXTERNAL source. Ensure you trust this sender before clicking on any links or
attachments.

Per our phone conversation these are picture of our concerns regarding the reliability of Krause/Subaru.

Promises were made to provide natural obstructions to camouflage the view of the dealership. You will see that the
trees that were planted have died (and have been dead for several years) and the fencing is in terrible condition.

We would appreciate if you would screen share these photos during the meetings.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.


mailto:darlenezol@aol.com
mailto:GMcGregor@vernon-ct.gov















Tibor and Darlene Zoller



19 Allison Rd

Vernon












From: Elizabeth Tremblay

To: McGregor, George
Subject: [EXTERNAL] PZ-2021-02 zone change from Residential to Commercial
Date: Thursday, March 18, 2021 4:44:29 PM

CAUTION: This Email is from an EXTERNAL source. Ensure you trust this sender before clicking
on any links or attachments.

George,

My name is Elizabeth Tremblay and | reside at 5 Hartl Drive, Vernon, CT. | oppose
the zone change based on the impact the continued commercial creep has on
residential areas, property values and way of life has on the homes and inhabitants.
The commercial business and travel from route 30/83 along with the reduced buffer
has resulted in increased noise, unpleasant view and limited opportunity to increase
the value of my home, which we have updated and maintained. During the more
temperate months we are not able to enjoy having our windows open due to the noise
from the surrounding commercial businesses. We take pride in our homes and
neighborhoods and want to have the same enjoyment of our homes and yards as
other neighborhoods in the Talcottville area have. The proposed "landscaping” to
provide a buffer is not sufficient to reduce or eliminate the impact of losing the existing
wooded buffer, further increasing the exposure to noise from route 30/83 and 84. To
support my claim | am enclosing several pictures, two which were taken at 6:15 (still
dark) this morning out of my bedroom window that show the light pollution and that
you can see directly to the commercial businesses and Nissen car dealership, along
with two additional pictures taken this afternoon. One that shows the same view out
the bedroom window, the other out of the window in my kitchen to the back of the
Shawmut equipment location. | am concerned with the continued loss of property
value for my home. I sincerely hope the town will reject this proposed zoning change.


mailto:elizabeth.tremblay@comcast.net
mailto:GMcGregor@vernon-ct.gov

From: Jeffry Schmidt

To: McGregor. George
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Application (PZ-2021-02) Krause Realty Trust - Zone Change Request
Date: Tuesday, March 16, 2021 10:24:19 PM

CAUTION: This Email is from an EXTERNAL source. Ensure you trust this sender before clicking
on any links or attachments.

Hello Mr. McGregor,

My name is Jeffry Schmidt and my wife's name is Janet. We live at 27 Allison Road in Vernon. We have
a few questions and comments we'd like the PZC to be aware of prior to the upcoming public hearing for
the Krause Realty Trust Zone Change Request this Thursday, March 18.

1) Does the 100 foot open space buffer outlined in Mr. Krause's site plan start from the property line and
extend into Mr. Krause's property or does it start from the back of the houses located on abutting
properties (meaning it includes backyard open space)?

2) Itis our understanding the proposed new parking area will be paved with permeable material allowing
water to filter through to minimize run off. We attended the Inland Wetlands Commission meeting earlier
this year and someone on the commission mentioned the most recent (5+ years ago) parking area
expansion at Suburban Subaru was also made of this permeable material but is not working as efficiently
as it should because it has not been properly maintained. Also, the bushes planted along Acorn Road
and the fencing that was installed as part of this most recent expansion have not been maintained. | don't
think any of the bushes have survived. The fence has also been damaged by falling branches and not
repaired.)

Our concern is should this application be approved and the lots rezoned to commercial the proposed site
details such as permeable parking area material and landscaping will not be properly maintained and we
will have no legal recourse. What, if any, enforcement mechanism(s) do we (residents of Allison Road) or
you (PZC) have to ensure these items are properly maintained over the coming years and not just in the
short term? Can the Town/PZC levy fines or force a business to cease operation if proper maintenance is
not performed?

Thank you.

Jeffry Schmidt
27 Allison Road
Vernon, CT
860-647-7631


mailto:j.schmidt01@snet.net
mailto:GMcGregor@vernon-ct.gov

APPLICATION
3



TOWN OF VERNON PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION (PZC)
APPLICATION

This form is to be used to apply to the Vernon Plaaning & Zoning Commission (PZC) for a change of zoning
district, amendment of the Zoning Regulations, Site Plan of Development (POD), Special Permit(s), amendment of
the Subdivision Regulations, and/or approval of a (re) subdivision, or DMV location approval. Provide all the
information requested.

The applicant must be the property owner, the property owner’s agent, the Town of Vemon, or someone with a
direct financial interest in the subject property; said interest shall be explained and written permission for this
application must be obtained from the property owner and submitted with this application if the applicant is not the
property owner (ZR Section 2.3).

The list of approvals and the references to sections of the Regulations are for informational purpases only to assist
with preparation of the PZC application and are not a definitive statement of the sole requirements that may apply
to a specific project,

The applicant understands that the application is complete only when all information and documents required by the
PZC have been submitted and, further, that any approval by the PZC relies upon complete and accurate information
being provided by the applicant. Incorrect information provided by the applicant may make the spproval
invalid. The PZC may require additional information to be provided by the applicant in the course of reviewing the
application and during the monitoring of the project.

Provide all the information requested:

1. APPLICANT:
Name: The Krause Realty Trust
Title:
Company:

Address: 24 Hartford Turnpike
Vernon, CT 06066

Telephone:  860-649-6550 Fax:

E-mail pkrause@krausecars.com

II. PROPERTY OWNER (S):

Name: Same as applicant

Tite:

Company:

Address:

Telephone: Fax

E-mail:

05/05/2015 1



III. PROPERTY

Address: _f_Hartford Turnpike; 34 Acorn Road; 42 Acorn Road
Assessor’s ID Code: Map# * Block# * LovParcel# * *See attached Addendum

Land Record Reference to Deed Description: Volume: *  Page *

Does this site contain a watercourse and/or wetlands? (See the Inland Wetlands Map and IWR Section 2.14, 2.15,
2.23,2.24,3.11; 4)

No X Yes
___No work will be done in regulated area
X__ Work will be doue in the regulated area

X IWC application has been submitted (approved by IWC on 1/26/2021)
___TWC application has not been submitted

Zoning District See attached Addendum

Is this property located within five hundred (500) feet of 2 municipal boundary?

No
X Yes:

____Bolton

.. Coventry
____Ellington

X Manchester
—___South Windsor
... Tolland

Check if Historic Status Applies:
Located in historic district:

. Rockville
Talcottville

Individual historic property

05/05/2015 2



IV. PROJECT

Project Name: Subaru Parking Expansion

Project Conlact Person:

Name: Dorian R, Famiglietti

Title: Attorney for Applicant

Company: Kahan, Kerensky & Capossela, LLP
Address: 45 Hartford Turnpike

Vernon, CT 06066

Telephone: _860-646~1974 Fax: 860-647-8302

E-mail: dfamiglietti@kkc~law.com




V. PZC APPLICATION
PROJECT SUMMARY

Describe the project briefly in regard to the purpose of the project and the activities that will occur, Attach to this
application a complete and detailed description with maps and documentation as required by the “Town of Vernon
Zoning Regulations” and “Town of Vernon Subdivision Regulations”.

Purpose: __Expansion of parking areas for inventory storage

Geperal Activities: See attached Addendum

VI. APPROVAL (§) REQUESTED

Subdivision or Resubdivision

—____ Subdivision (Sub. Sec. 4, 5, 6)

____Resubdivision (Sub, Sec. 4, 5, 6)

____Minor modification f subdivision or resubdivision (Sub. Sec. 4.6)
____Town acceptance of a road {Sub. Sec. 6.5-6. 8 & 9)

____ Amendment of Subdivision Regulations (Sub, Sec. IT)

See Subdivision Regulations Sec. 4 for application fee schedules.
X Soil Erosion and Sediment Control Plan (ESCP) (ZR Sec. 2.117; 18) (Sub. 6.14)
X site Plan of Development (POD) (ZR Sec. 14)

X POD approval (ZR Sec. 14.1.1.1; 14.1.2)
Modification of an approved POD (ZR Sec. 14.1.1.1)
Minor modification of a site POD (ZR Sec. 14.1.1.2)

Special Permit(s) (ZR Section 17.3)

Special Permit in an aquifer area (ZR Sec. 2.4; 2.5; 2,119; 20)
___ Special Permit for excavation (ZR Sec. 2.52; 2.79; 15)
Speciat Permit for use in a district (ZR Sec. 1.2 & 4)

Special Permit for lot coverage (ZR Sec. 1.2; 2.61; 2.68; 4)
____ Special Permit for signs (ZR Sec. 1.2; 2.106-115; 4; 16; 21.7)
_____Special Penmit for parking (ZR Sec. 4; 12; 21.4

Special Permit for elderly housing (ZR Sec. 2.60; 17.4)
Special Permit for Bed & Breakfast (B & B) (ZR Sec. 2.9;17.3.4)
Special Permit for serving alcohol (ZR Sec. 2.103, 17.1)

Special Permit for massage (ZR Sec. 2.76-78; 4)
Special Permit for telecommunications (ZR Sec. 2.21; 3.23 & 23)
Special Permit for dumps and/or incinerators (ZR Section 8)



Other Special Permit(s). Cite ZR Section and describe activity:

Special Permit modifications (ZR Secc. 17.3.2.2). Cite ZR Section and describe activity.

Zoning:

Site specific change of zoning district and map (ZR Sec. 1.2;1.3; 4)
—__ Amendment of Zoning Regulations (Sec. 1.2; 1.3; 4)

Site specific change to the Aquifer Protection Oveclay Zone Map (ZR Sec. 20.3.2)

See Zoning Regulations Section 22 for application fee schedules.

Dealer or Repairer License (location approval for DMV)






ADDENDUM TO SITE PLAN APPLICATION

Applicant: Krause Realty Trust
Property: 6 Hartford Turnpike
34 Acorn Road
42 Acorn Road
Date: February 16, 2021

Properties involved:

6 Hartford Turnpike Zone: Commercial
Assessor’s Parcel: 01-0159-0001B
Vernon Land Records: Volume 1962, Page 1
34 Acorn Road Zone: R-27
Assessor’s Parcel: 01-159A-00002
Vernon Land Records: Volume 2662, Page 61
42 Acorn Road Zone: R-27
Assessor’s Parcel: 01-159A-00001
Vernon Land Records: Volume 2662, Page 61

The Krause Realty Trust (the “Applicant”) is the owner of the three (3) above referenced
properties. The Applicant presently operates a Subaru car dealership on the property at 6
Hartford Turnpike (as well as on properties at 14 and 24 Hartford Turnpike, however the latter 2
properties are not part of this application). The Applicant acquired the properties at 34 and 42
Acorn Road in June, 2020 in order to provide additional parking area for the car dealership.

The Applicant seeks to use a portion of the Acorn Road properties to provide additional
inventory parking (for new cars) for its Subaru dealership. The details of the proposed parking
area are set forth on sheets 5 and 6 of the attached plan set.

To accomplish this objective, the Applicant proposes to reconfigure the lots lines of the Acorn
Road properties (as shown on sheet 2 of the attached plan set) into Parcels A and B, such that:

e Parcel A, containing 1.1457 acres of the Acorn Road properties, will then be merged into
the parcel at 6 Hartford Turnpike; and

e Parcel B, containing 1.2407 acres of the Acorn Road properties, will remain as a
separate lot.

It should be noted that the lot line reconfiguration does NOT require zoning, subdivision or
resubdivision approval because no new lots are being created. Two (2) lots exist today (34 and
42 Acorn Road) and one (1) lot will exist after the lot line reconfiguration.

The Applicant, by separate application, has requested approval of a zone change (as shown on
sheets 3 and 4 of the attached plan set) as follows:

e Parcel A will be changed from R-27 to Commercial, and
e Parcel B will be changed from R-27 to the Open Space Zone.



Once Parcel A is rezoned to Commercial, the use of that parcel for parking associated with the
car dealership is permitted, subject to site plan approval (see Section 4.9.2.12 of the Zoning
Regulations). As such, this application seeks approval of the site improvements necessary to
create the additional parking area on Parcel A, the details of which are set forth on sheets 5 and
6 of the plan set. Those site improvements include installation of:

e 33,689 SF of permeable/porous pavement;

e Security fencing (with privacy screening);

e Low level solar lighting mounted on poles approx. 3 ft high (see specifications
attached);

e Grading per the attached site plan; and

¢ Plantings per the attached site plan.

In addition to the proposed improvements, the Applicant proposes to place a Conservation
Easement over Parcel B to further protect that parcel from future development.

In addition to the site plan approval, since the plan contemplates the disturbance of over 2 acre
of land, the proposal also requires approval of the Erosion and Sediment Control Plan (see
Section 18 of the Zoning Regulations). Details of the proposed erosion controls are also shown
on sheets 5 and 7 of the plan set.

The Applicant does not expect the proposed improvements to have a negative impact on traffic
on the surrounding roadways. The proposed parking area will be used for storage of additional
inventory only and, as such, will not generate additional trips to the dealership. Furthermore,
the proposed parking area will be accessed solely by means of the existing curb cut and
driveway areas associated with 6 Hartford Turnpike and will not require the creation of a new
access drive from Acorn Road. Still further, with the rezoning of Parcel B to the Open Space
Zone and placement of a Conservation Easement over it, it will eliminate the possibility of a
driveway associated with future development of that lot from Acorn Road. Instead, Parcel B will
remain undeveloped and there will be no need for vehicular access to the same from Acorn

Road.

The Applicant and its consultants will make a full presentation of the application at the
Commission’s meeting on this application.



8/22/2020 Colonial Solar Cap Light - Black | Outdoor Solar Store

£ 0 1-800-985-4129 (tel:1-800-985-4129) | [5X] sales@outdoorsolarstore.com (mailto:sales@outdoorsolarstore.com)

@ Sigh In (/account/login) | Register (/account/register)

Qutdoor ) o FREE SHIPPING (T3
SolarStore.com (/pages/shipping-policy)

= Q ™ 0 (/cart)

@ (/) / Solar Fence Cap Lights (/collections/solar-fence-post-lights) / Colonial Solar Cap Light - Black

(//cdn.shopify.com/s/files/1/1670/6415/products/Colonial_Solar_Fence_Light 1024x1024 jpg?v=1521729295)

Colonial Solar Cap Light - Black

Availability : In Stock kI 8 reviews

https‘j/www.outdoorso!arstore.comfcollections/solar—fence-post-lightslproducls/colonlat—solar-cap-light-black?variant=37637245508

1/8



8/22/2020 Colonial Solar Cap Light - Black | Outdcor Salar Store

Quantity : - 1 +

$35.00
™ Add To Cart

MORE INFO

COLONIAL BLACK SOLAR CAP FENCE POST LIGHT

With its cast aluminum construction, black powder coated finish and real pebble style glass panels, the Colonial
solar powered fence post light is both stylish and durable.

Get 12 hours of vivid white lighting out of its two super bright, solar powered LED lights and illuminate any outdoor
deck, patio or property line!

SPECIFICATIONS:

» Model Number: SL088

» Finish Color; Black

» Material: Heavy Duty Vinyl

« Total LED's: 2 Super Bright LED Lights
o LED Color: White

o Battery: AA Ni- MH rechargeable

« Operating Time: 10-12 hours

« Operation: Auto On/Off (Dusk Till Dawn)
» Fits These Post Sizes: 3.5"x 3.5"

e 11X Cap Light

s 1 Year Manufacturer Warranty

REVIEWS

https:/Iwww.outdoorsolarslore.wm!colIectlonslsolar-fence-post-lightslproduclslcoloniaI—solar—cap-lighl—b!ack?varianl=37637245508






W

VOL 19682 PG

INST:= Se53
Signed this 3 ©__ day of October, 2007.
Witnessed by: HRK ASSOCIATES, LLC
—7 % s By“)‘(

Print Name: W/L%C{ A ﬂﬁﬁ/" Ke

%

Print Name: 4/0.40 p4 .601739/&2

ACKNOWLEDGMENT ON FOLLOWING PAGE

C:\Documents and Settings\mtriana\Local Settmgs\Temporary Internet
Files\Content.Outlook\GPDS712B\WtyDeed.doc




voL 19582 FG
INST:= 5953

STATE OF FLORIDA )
) ss. October ?_D, 2007

COUNTY OF D#AD€ )
Personally appeared, Kenneth Gorin, Member of HRK Associates, LLC a Connecticut limited

liability company, signer of the foregoing instrument and acknowledged the same to be his free
act and deed as such member and the free act and deed ¢ limited liability company, before

me.
Iﬁ/ _
e
G TSst ou
Notary Public
My Commission Expires:
e
VARIA TRIBNA
MY COMMISSION 4 DD 683098
. EXPIRES: iy 20,2001
Grantee's Mailing Address: ry Pulo DS
24 Hartford Turnpike

Vernon, CT 06066

C:\Documents and Settings\mtriana\Local Settings\Temporary Intemet
Files\Content.Qutlook\GPD5712B\WtyDeed.doc




vaL. 19462 FG &
INST = S963

EXHIBIT A

Pirst Plece

That certain piece or parcel of land located on Route 8] in' the
Town of Vernon, County of Tolland and State of Connecticut, bounded
. and described as follows: '

NORTHERLY: by Route #83, Two Hundred (200) feet;

EASTERLY: by land now or formerly of Ted Trudon, Inc., Two
Hundred Twenty-Bight and Thirty-Pour One-Hundredths

(228.34) feet;

SOUTHERLY: by land now or formerly of L. P, Pitzgerald, Inc.
designated as lots No., 22, 23 and 24, 4in part by
each in all, Two Hundred (200) feet, as shown on
a certain map entitled, "Map of The Country Square
Property of Pranklin G, Welles Welles Road, Vernon,
Conn. Scale 1" = 50' Nov, 8, 1955 Hayden L. Griswold,

C.E."; and .

WESTERLY: by land now or formerly of Shawmut Equipment Co.,
"Inc., Tvwo Hundred Twenty-Bight and Thirty-Four
One-Hundredths (228.34) feet.

The Northwest corner of the premises herein is at a point situated
Seven Hundred Eighty-One and Seventy-Five One-Hundredths (781.75).
feet westerly of the intersection of the westerly line of Welles
Road with the Southerly line of Route 83, as measured along said
Southerly line of Route {#83.

Second Piece

That certain or piece or parcel of land situated in the Towns
of Manchester and Vernon, in the State of Connecticut, more particu-

larly bounded and described as follows:

Beginning at a Connecticut Highway Department monument on the
Southerly stre€t line of Tolland Turnpike, said monument being
on the Manchester-Vernon Town Line, thence N 55°44'32° E 12.00°
along the Southerly street line of Tolland Turnpike to a point,
which point is the Northwest corner of property of Hyman R, and
Roslyn M. Goralnick, thence § 5°20'29" E 228.34' along the Westerly
property line of Hyman R. and Roslyn M. Goralnick to a point,
then N 15°43"210,62' to a point on the Southerly street line of
Tolland Turnpike, the last course running through property of
the Shawmut Equipment Company, Inc., thence N 55°44'32" E 32.00'
to the point of beginning. Said parcel contains 0.101 acres,

Being a certain piece or parcel of land known as Parcel A as shown
on a map or plan entitled: Subdivision Plan for Shawmut Equipment
Company, Inc., 20 Tolland Turnpike, Manchester, CT., dated 2-20-86,
revised 4-11-86, Fuss & O'Neill, 1Inc, Consulting Engineers, and
recorded in the Manchester Land Records; and as shown on a map
entitled: Property Mapped for Shawmut Equipment Company, Inc.,
20 Tolland Turnpike, Manchester, CT., dated 2-20-86, Fuss & O'Neill,
Inc. Consulting Engineers, and recorded in the Vernon Land Records.

UNAWPLUMUE Y 1 AV AL Wi 17 1y arvsas vy




VOL 1942 PG =
INST = 59463

Being the same premises conveyed to HRK Associates by Statutory Form Quit Claim
Deed from Hyman R. Goralnick and Roslyn M. Goralnick dated June 9, 1986 and

recorded in Volume 580 at Page 315 of the Vernon Land Records and in Volume 1046 at
Page 18 of the Manchester Land Records

Third Piece

those three certain pieces or par;:cls of land, with the buildings

and improvements thereon, situated in the Town of Vernon, County of Hartford and State of
Connecticut, being Lots 22, 23 and 24 as shown on a survey entitled: “Property Mapped for L.P.
Fitzgerald Ford Inc. Rockville, CT 06066 Acorn Road Vernon, Conn. Scale 1" = 50' Job No.
76-323-D Aug. 1976 Sheet No, 1 of 1 Griswold & Fuss, Inc. Consulting Engineers and
Surveyors Manchester, Connecticut”, which map is on file in the Vernon Town Clerk’s Office to
which reference may be made and being more particularly bounded and described as follows:

BEGINNING at a point, which point is the northwesterly corner of the premises herein

THENCE

THENCE

THENCE

described and is the southwesterly comer of land now or formerly of Austin A.
Chambers Co. and which property is also along the easterly boundary of land now
or formerly of Garrity Brothers;

from said point and place of beginning in a general easterly boundary of Lot No.
21 on said map, in a general southerly direction, 150 feet, to a point along the
northerly side of a proposed road known as Acorn Road;

in a general westerly direction along the northerly boundary of the proposed road
known as Acomn Road, a distance of 395 feet, to a point on the general easterly
boundary of land now or formerly of Garrity Brothers;

in a general northerly direction along the easterly boundary of land now or
formerly of Garrity Brothers, 171.25 feet, to the point and place of beginning.




VOL 124682 FG &

INMST:= S594683
Said premises are conveyed subject to:
AS TO FIRST PIECE
1. Second half real estate taxes to the Town of Vernon on the List of October 1,

2006 and real estate taxes to the Town of Vernon on the List of October 1, 2007, not yet due and
payable, which taxes the Grantees assume and agree to pay as part consideration for this deed.

2. Restrictions set forth in a deed from Franklin G. Welles and Dorothy M. Welles to
The Austin A. Chambers Company dated September 8, 1958 and recorded in Volume 105 at
Page 246 of the Vernon Land Records.

3. Sewer Easement from Hyman R. Goralnick and Rosalyn M. Goralnick to the
Town of Vernon dated October 7, 1980 and recorded in Volume 402 at Page 350 of the Vernon
Land Records.

4, Caveat by The Water Pollution Control Authority of the Town of Vernon dated
March 22, 1982 and recorded in Volume 429 at Page 257 of the Vemnon Land Records.

5. Certificate of Notice of Installment Payments of Assessments Of Benefits
recorded on March 15, 1983 in Volume 450, Page 5 of the Vernon Land Records.

6. Developers Permit Agreement between Hyman R. Goralnick and Water Pollution
Control Authority dated December 12, 1985 and recorded in Volume 547 at Page 126.

AS TO SECOND PIECE

7. Second half real estate taxes to the Town of Vernon on the List of October 1,
2006 and real estate taxes to the Town of Vernon on the List of October 1, 2007, not yet due and
payable, which taxes the Grantees assume and agree to pay as part consideration for this deed.

8. Second half real estate taxes to the Town of Manchester on the List of October 1,
2006 and real estate taxes to the Town of Manchester on the List of October 1, 2007, not yet due
and payable, which taxes the Grantees assume and agree to pay as part consideration for this
deed.

9. Restrictions set forth in a deed from Charles Lazak and Ethel G. Lazak to Harold
W. Garrity and Thomas E. Garrity dated January 2, 1947 and recorded in Volume 183 at Page

427 of the Manchester Land Records. RECORDED INM
VERNON LAND RECORDS
Bernice K. Dixon

W VERNON TOWN CLERK
ON Nov 01,2007 AT 11:53A

10. Second half real estate taxes to the Town of Vernon on the List of October 1,
2006 and real estate taxes to the Town of Vernon on the List of October 1, 2007, not yet due and
payable, which taxes the Grantees assume and agree to pay as part consideration for this deed.

C:\Documents and Settings\mtriana\Local Settings\Temporary Internet
Files\Content.Qutlook\GPD5712B\WtyDeed.doc







CvaLs zész PaE 62 ¢ %
IST: 1884

(f) Affidavit dated December27, 2008 and recorded December 28, 2007 in Volume 1971 at

page 239 of the Vernon L.and Records.

{g) Bu;lding hnes notés; sanitary ‘ggsements and 20'
to the. TOWn of Vernon as shown on map

cqn’s:e"r,v‘ation«eas_emenf,to_ be,deeded
As t0 42 A‘com Road bniy

(h) Certificate of Notice of lnstaliment Payment of As ,
23, 1983 in'Vélume 451 &t page 129 of the Vernon Land Recor is:

As 1o 34 Acorn Road only:
(i) Certificate of Notice of Instaliment Payment of Assessment of: Beneﬂts recorded March
23,1983 m Volume 451 at page 127 of the Vernon L nd Records :

- (j) Certifi cate of Notice of fnstalliment Payment of Assessment Benefxts recorded March 23,
1983 in Volurie 451 at page 128 of the Vernon Land’ ‘Records.

(signature page to follow):




VOL.: 2862 PGz 43
THET: 1884 ’

Signed this LLQ‘-day of June, 2020,

Signed, segled. and dehvered

in the presence of

_Qh(% L Ad( |

STATE OF NEW YORK )
) 5%,

county oFf.pe land)

on this |9 day of June, 2020, before me, Stephrim e oo
personally appeared Haral mbos Kostopoulos who ack
ANTHOS ACORN '
execuled the o;eg

.%/Z_’

Notary Public gy,
SNICOLe ’//,,

......

.,

Grantee's Address: §‘e> WO TAR]: oo’*%
24 Hartford Turnplke 5‘5}‘ *NO. 01CO5402365 0 2
=05/ QUALIFIEDIN (X2

Vernon, CT 06066 £ 1= iNOCKLAND COUNTY; I 2
S COMM. oszap FRE

Z 12:30-2 S

Z o s e S

"’4{.7)' Ly -{°q:\‘°

Yy, OF NEW (o
BRI
FACOMMERCIAL REAL ESTATE\Sata Flles\inlhos Acorn 32-34, LL (t \Warranty Dand (2).docx

P2 o




o i~
WOLE 2862 PGE 44
IMST: 1284

SGHEDULEA

LEGAL bESéRiFﬂdN
A certaln pteca' or- pamei of hlamd sﬁualedﬁln tha Town ot‘Vemo’ Courily of,

driveway jurm'a o
been filad a8 ma
parﬂnu!ar desariptia

FCDF\DI b IM
-Ul leON 'L(iHD RECURDS

B R AN S S R R e R

ki

S B SIRRR



	April 1, 2021 PZC Meeting Packet
	PZC  Agenda for 4-1-21
	Draft Minutes
	PZC  Draft Minutes 031821
	Application for Receipt
	APPLICATION PZ-2021-06
	Application 2
	Application-with attachments PZ 2021-02
	Town Clerk Receipt-PZ 2021-02
	Zone change and site plan maps
	Zone change and site plan maps 2-15-21 - Sheet 1
	Zone change and site plan maps 2-15-21 - Sheet 2
	Zone change and site plan maps 2-15-21 - Sheet 4
	Zone change and site plan maps 2-15-21 - Sheet 5
	Zone change and site plan maps 2-15-21 - Sheet 6
	Zone change and site plan maps 2-15-21 - Sheet 7
	Zone change and site plan maps 2-15-21 Sheet 3

	Application 3
	Application with attachements PZ-2021-03
	E&S - 6 Hartford Tpke - Vernon - PZ-2021-03
	Staff Comments
	PZ-2021-02 and PZ-2021-03 Staff Report
	POCD
	FLUP Packet to PZC April 1, 2021
	POCD Future Land Use memo transmittal 4-1-21
	Future Land Use Categories gkm revision 1 3-23-21
	Vernon_FLUP March 24, 2021
	Vernon_Residential_Densities March 24, 2021
	Vernon_Sewer_Plan March 24, 2021

	Other Business
	Korris email RE_ Self Storage Site Plan  PZ-2016-20
	PZ 2013-09 Extension Staff Memorandum

	Zoller email 3-16-21 Krause Realty Zoning Change
	image2
	image3
	image4
	image5
	[EXTERNAL] PZ-2021-02  zone change from Residen...
	IMG_3078X
	IMG_3080X
	IMG_3082D
	IMG_3083D
	Schmidt Email 3-16-21 Application (PZ-2021-02) Krause Realty Trust - Zone Change Request



